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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Coastal Gujarat Power Limited
Report on the Audit 6f the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinlon

We have audited the accempanying Ind AS financial statements of Coastal Gujarat Power Limited
("the Company™), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit
and Loss, including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and
the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting poficies and other expianatory
information.

In our opinion and te the best of ourinformation and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2019, its loss including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes
in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opiniton

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accardance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accerdance
with the Coede of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur audit
opinien on the Ind AS financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
- inour audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed

inthe context of our audit of the Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters, For each matter below, our

description of how our audit addressed the matier is provided in thaf context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated
in our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for
the audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements section of our report, inciuding In relation
to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the peiformance of procedures designed to
respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements, The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed fo
address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying
consolidated Ind AS financial statements.
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Hey audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter

irpairment of Assets (as described in note 5(jv) of the financial statements)

As per the requirements of Ind AS 36, the | «  Our audit procedures included assessing the

Company tests at the end of every reporting Company’s accounting palicies with respect to

period, whether there is any indication that impairment in accordance with Ind AS 36

the asset may be impaired. If any such "lmpairment of assets”

indication exists, the Company estimates the

recoverable amount of the asset. = We performed fest of controls over
impairment process through inspection of

The determination of recoverable amount, evidence of performance of these controls.

being the higher of fair value less costs to sell
and  value-in-use  involves  significant | » We performed the following tests of details:

estimates, assumptions and judgements of = We obtained the management’s impairment
the long term financial projections. assassment
s We evaluated the key assumptions

During the previous year, the Company has including projected generation, coal prices,
recognized impairmeni‘ provision with exchange rate, energy pricEs post power
respect to its assets, During the year, as the purchase agreement period and weighted
indication  exists, the Company has average cost of capital by comparing them
reassessed its impalrment assessment with with prior years and external data, where
respect to the asset, available.

_ o We have obtained and reviewed the
Impairment of assefs is a key audit matter sensitivity analysis.

considering the significance of the carrying

value, long term estimation and the I,  we have assessed the adequacy of the
significant  judgments involved in the disclosures in accordance with Ind AS 36
impairment assessment. “Impairment of assets".

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditer's Report Thereen

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information, The other information
comprises the Information included in the Board’s report, but does not include the Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the ether information and we do
not express any form of assurance concfusion therean.

in connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.
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Manafgementi's Responsihility for the ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors Is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash
#lows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principies generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133
of the Act, read with the Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This
responsibifity also includes maintenance of adequate accounting recerds in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safequarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irreguiarities; selection and application of appropriate accouniing
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controis, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and compieteness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the ind AS financia! statements that give & true and fair view and
are free from materfal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management Is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as appliCabIe, matters related fo
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no reafistic alternative but to de so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reperting
process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to Issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal cantrol.
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*  Evaluate the appropriateness of acceunting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS firancial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fajr
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, Including any significant
deficiencles in internal control that we Identify during our audit.

We also provide these charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to comimunicate with them aj|

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance In the audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor's

Other Matter

The comparative Ind AS financial information of the Company for the corresponding year as at
April 1, 2017 included in these Ind AS Financial Statements, were audited by the predecessor
auditor whose report for the year ended March 31, 2017 dated May 19, 2017 expressed an
unmodified opinion on those Ind AS financial statements.
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The comparative financial information is based on the previcus Ind AS financial statements
prepared in accordance with the principles taid down In the Indian Accounting Standards (ind AS)
prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with refevant rules issued
thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, and is adjusted for the
differences as explained in note 26.9 of these Ind AS financial statements, which have been

audited by us.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the order"), issued by the
Central Government of india in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the "Annexure 1”7 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) we have sought and obtained all the Information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(¢) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

() in our opinion, the aforésaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(¢) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

() with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls aver financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in

“Annexure 2";

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accardance with
Rule 11 of the Companies ¢(Audif and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and accarding to the explanations given to us:

i the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its Ind AS financial statements - Refer Note 26.3 to the Ind AS financial
statements:

ii.  the Comipany has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foresegable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts;
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iii, there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Pretection Fund by the Company.

ForSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

per Abhishek Agarwal
Partner

Membership Number: 112773
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: Aprii 22, 2019
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ANNEXURE 1 REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING "REPORT ON OTHER
LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS™ OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

() (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a program of verification of fixed assets to cover alf the items in a phased
marnner over a period of three years which, in our opinion, is reasonabie having regard to
the size of the Campany and nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed
assets were physically verifled by the Management during the year, According to the
information and explanations given to Us, no material discrepancies were nofited on such
verification.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the fitle deeds
of immovable properties included in property, plant and equipment are heid in the name of
the company, except for the immovable properties as mentioned in note 5() of the
financial statements As explained to us, registration of title deeds Is in progress In respect
of an immovable property dcquired during the earlier years aggregating to 0.51 hectares.

(c

'

(i) Management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed during the physical
verification.

(i) As informed, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisiens of clause 3(IN(E), (b) and (c) of the
order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(iv) In-our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect to loans advances given,
investments made, guarantees and securities given have been complied with by the
Company,

) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of
the Act and the Comipanies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{v) of the Order are not applicable.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to
the rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, réfated to the construction and Infrastructural
development, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records
have been rmade and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of
the same,
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(viiy According to the information and explanations given to us in respect to statutory dues:

(a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-
tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and
service tax, cess and other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with
the appropriate authorities though there has been a slight delay in a few cases. The
provisions relating to sales tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess are
not applicable to the Company.

(b)-

e

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, service tax, sales-
tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and service tax, cess and other
statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the records of the Company, the dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax and cess on account of any dispute are
as follows:

Name of Nature of | Amount | Period to | Forum. where the | Remarks,
statue the Dues {in which the | dispute is pending | if any
crores) | amount
relates
(Financial
Year) _
Customs Customs + | 2011-1Z2to
Laws Duty 23.87 5012-13 Supreme Court
Bombay Stamp 2012-13to ”
Stamp Act | Duty 2826 | 501617 Supreme Court
Income Tax. | 2008-09 to Uptoe Bombay High
Act, 1961 | Incometax | 10175 1501041 court
*net of amount paid under protest of Rs. 52.45 crores for Custom duty.
(viii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the

L9

x)

management, the Company has not defallted in repayment of loans or borrowing fo a
financial institution, bank or government or dues to debenture holders.

In cur opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management,
the term [oans have been applied by the Company during the year for the purposes for
which they were obtained, other than temporary deployment pending application of
proceeds, The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instrument)

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanatiens given
by the management, we report that no fraud by the company or no fraud / material fraud
on the company by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or
reporied during the year.
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(xi)

(xiiy

(xiii}

{xiv)

(xv}

{Xvi)

Gujarat Power Limited
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According to the information and explanations given by the management, the provisions
of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.

in our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
3(xii) of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence net commented upon.

According to the information and expianations given by the management, transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act,
2013 where applicable and the details have béen disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanatioris given to us and on an overall examination
of the balance sheet, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review
and hence, reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv) are nof applicable to the company
and, not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or perscns connected with
him as referfed to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-1A

of the Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

ForSR
Charter

BC&CCLLP
ed Accountants

ICA] Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

per Abh
Partner

Membership Number: 112773

istek Agarwal

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: April 22, 2019
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF COASTAL GUJARAT POWER LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clayse (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Coastal Gujarat Power
Limited (“the Company'™) as of March 31, 2019 In conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for internal Financial Controls

The Company’'s Management Is résponsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal contrel over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guitiance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial cantrols that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safequarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the aceuracy and complieteness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’'s Responsibiiity

Oour responsibility is to express an gpinlon on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrais Over
Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Atditing as specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls and, both Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to cbtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internal financial
conirols over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all materiaf respects.

Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls aver financial reporting with reference to these financial statements
and their operating effectiveness. Dur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
inciuded obtaining an understanding ef internal financiai controls over financial reporting with
reference to these financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control hased on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, inciuding the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and apprepriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the internal financia! controls over financial reporting with reference
to these financial statements.




Chartered Accountanis

Coastal Gujarat Power Limited
Page 11 of 11

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these
Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financiat reporting and the preparatian of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonabie detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispaositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made enly in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference {o
these Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, preojections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these financiaf statements to future periods are subject fo the risk
that the internal financial controi over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over finantial reporting criteria
established by the Cempany considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

ForSRBCACOLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAT Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003
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per Abhishek Agarwal P
Partner

Membership Number: 112773
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: April 22, 2019




Coastal Gujarat Pawer Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019

All amounts are in Bs. crores urtlésa otherwise stated

Notas As at As at As'at
3ist March, 2019 31ist March, 2018 * 1st April, 2017 #
ASSETS
Nan-current Assets
{a) Property, olant apd equinment 5 14,594.85 14,973,585 15,673.42
{b) Capltal Work-in-Progress 13.09 20,85 27.88
(c) Intangible Assets S 124,60 129.68 127,64
(d) Findncial Asséts : Non-current Investments 6 - 3.40 4,40
{2) Incoma tax assets (Net} 7 7.13 7.08 6.94
(f) Qther Non-current Assets a 183.10 182.18 185.46
Total Non-current Axzats 14,922,797 15,317.13 16,024.74
current Assets
(a} Inventories 9 613.74 763.24 510.29
(b) Financial Assets
iy Investmants [ - - 116.97
(i) Trade Recéivables pii) 1,028.27 325,34 464.30
(1t} Cash and cash Equivalents 114i) 13,30 11,61 64.06
¢iv) Bank Balances cther than {iii} above 314N - - 47.00
(v Cther financial assets 12 58.00 402.81 404,27
{c} Qthar Current Assets 8 -2,46 1.91 1,21
Total Current Assets 1,715.727 1,504.91 1,608.10
Total Assats 16,638,54 16,823.04 17,6332,84
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a} Equity Share Capital 13 8,000.42 6,083.42 §,083.42
() Other Equity 14 (10,111.39) (8,458.41) (6,676.87)
{2,110.97) (2,374,99) (593,45}
{e) Unsecured Perpetual Sacurities 15 6,585,88 5,475.88 4,459.88
Total Equity 4,874,91 3,101.89 3,866.43
Mon-current Liabilities
{a} Financial Llabilities
) {1} Baorrowings 16 6,877.62 - »
{b) Long term Provisions 18 11.43 9.74 10.40
{c) Qther Non-currant Liabilltles 19 350,60 281.99 220.26
Totat Non-current Liabilities 7,239.65 291.73 230,66
Curreat Liabilities
{a) Financlal Liabillties
(i) Barrowings 20 1,749.57 10,324.96 10;195,11
(iy Trade Payables
- Tatal GQutstanding dues of micie anterprises and small
enterprises ) 26.4 1.27 .54 2.538
- Taotal Qutstanding dues of creditors ether than micro
enterprises and smalt enterprises 2,383,92 2,508.58 2,411,93
{lil) Other Financlal Liabilitles 17 360,41 547,49 874.52
(9) Short.term Provisions 18 14.13 12,43 7.28
(e} Qther Carrant Liabilities i9 34.68 34.42 46,32
Total Current Liabilities 4,523.98 13,428.42 13,535,75
Total Equity and Liabilities 16,638.54 16,872.04 17,637.84

* Restated (Refer Note 26.9)
See accampanying notes to the Financial Statements

In termg of our report attached.

FerSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Riglstration Number: 324982E/€300003

per Abhighek Agarwal
Partner
Membership no.: 112773

Place ; Mumai
Date : 22nd April, 2019

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors

Ashok S, Seth%
Chaiiman

Place : Mundra
Date : 22nd Agrll, 2019

Darshan Soni
Campany Sacretary




Coastal Gujarat Power Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 3ist March, 2019

Al amounts ara in Rs, croves excapt for earnings per share information

Not For the year ended | For the yaear ended
otes
31st March, 2018 3ist March, 2018 *
I Revanue from Qperations 21 7.064.33 6,270.93
I Other Income 22 72,54 28,53
II1 Total Income 7,136.87 6,299.46
IV  Expenses
Cost of Fuel tonsumed 6,760,21 5,983.45
Employee Benefits Expense 23 51.08 55.65
Finance Costs 24 1,012.07 850.01
Depreciation and Amartisation Expenses 5(iil) 448.07 466,05
Other Expenses 25 489,16 416,36
Total Expenses 8,790.59 7,771.56
V  Profit/(Loss) Before Excaptional Items and Tax (1,653.72) {1,472.10)
Less: Exceptional Items
Impairment of property, plant and equipment and intangible 508, ¢i) & ) 310,04
assets (iv) :
VI Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (1,653.72) (1,783.04)
Vil Tax Expense - -
VIIT Profit/{Loss) After Tax (1,653.72)' (1,733.04)
X  Other Comprehensive Income
(I} Items that will not be reclassified to profit arid loss
Remeasuremeant of the Defined Beniefit Plans 0.73 1.50
Tokal Other Coamprehensive Income 0.73 1.50
X  Total Compéehensive Inéome far the year {1,652.99) {1,781,54)
X1 Earnings Per Equity Share
Basic (in Rs.) 26.8 (2.34) (2.93)
DHuted (in Rs.) 26.8 (2.34) (2.93)

* Restated {Refer Note 26,9)
See accompanying notas to the Financial Statements

In terms of our report attached.

For SRBC& COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firn Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

ek Agarwal

per Abhj
Partner
Membership no.: 112773

Place : Mumbai
Bate : 22nd April, 2019

NFCYENTS

Far and an behalf of the Board of Directors

Ashok S, Sethi
Chairman

>
Darshan Soni

Cormpany Secretary

ohanty
inancial Cfficer

Place : Mundra
Date 1 22nd Apri], 2019




Coastal Guiarat Power Ltd
Cash Flow Statement For the year ended 31st March, 2019

All amounts are in Rs. crores unless otherwige stated

For

3ist March, 2019

the year ended

Far the year ended
3isk March, 20018 *

A. Cuasli Flow from Operating Activities

Profit/({loss) before tax

Adiustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation

impairment on assets

Interest Income

Dividend fncome

Flnance Cast

{Gain)fLoss on Sales/scrapping of Assets (net)
(Gain)floss on Sale of Current Investments (Including falr value
changea)

{Gain)/loss on Sale of Non-current Investments
Amortization of Leasehold Land

Guarantee Commilssion

Pravision for Doubtful Debts and Advances (Nat)
Amortisation of Deferred Revenue

Unrealised Exchange Loss/{Gain) {Net}

Movement in working capital:
Adiustments for (ncrease)/decrease. in operating assets:
Inventaories
Trade receivables
Qther current assets
Other non-current assets
Cther {inancial Assats - Curreant
Mavement in operating asset

Adiustments for increase/{decrease) in operating llabilities:
Trade payables
Other current llabilitles.
Short-term provisions
Long-term provisions
Movement. in operating llability

Cash flow from/{used In) operations
Net income tax paid {nat of refund)

Net Cash Flaws from/(used) in Cperating Activities

B8, Cash Flow frem Investing Activities

Capital expenditure on Property, plant and equipment (including

capital advances)

Proceeds fram sale of Property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from sale of Mon-current investments

Purchase of Current Investments

Proceeds from sale of Current Investments

Interest Recelved

Dividend received fram Subsidlaries

Guarantee Commigsion Recelved

Bank Balance not considered as Cash and Cash Eguivalents
Net Cash Flow from/ (used) in Investing Activities

€. Cash flow from Finanding Activities

Proceeds from issue of Equity shares
Proceeds from issue of Unsecured perpetual securities
Finance costs paid
Proceeds from Skort terr borrowings
Proceeds from rion-convertible debenturas
Proceeds from Long-~term borrowings
Inter Corporate deposit taken/{repaid) (net)
Buyers credit movernent (nat)
Proceeds from Comimercial paper
Repayment of Commercial paper
Repayment of Short term borrowings
Net Cash Flow from/ (used) in Financing Activities
Net Increase/(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivaients as:at 1st April {Opening Balance)
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 31st March (Clasing Balance)

448,07
(0.228)

1,012.07
10.06

{4.14)
{66.38)
0.35
{G.40}
20.50
35,43

149,50
(723.43)
(0.54)
0.02
290.17

(63.89)

0.26.

1.7t
242

{1,653.72)

1,455.06
{198.66)

284.28)
(46754

{59.50}
(542.44)
{6.073
{542.51)

(97.38)
0,31
69.76
(8,427.31)
6,431,453
0.22

0,40

—_— e

(21.955

1,917.00
1,509.00
(787,58)
2,100,00
2,693.18

496,96
(282.97)

200.00
(200,003
(7,276.00)

360.58)

—[i94.88)
11.61

(1,783.05)
466,09
310,94
{1.90)
(22.85)
850,51
{0.03)
{1.48)
0.35
(0:37)
35.43
11,92
_1,647.81
{135.24)
(253,95)
138,96
{0.70)
2.85
43.73
(68.11)
T (203.35)
(17.24)
{11.90}
5.15
0.84
(23.15
7276.50}1
{0.12)
T{H54,62)]
{63.22)
0.40
(2,379.34)
2,497.79
1.50
22.85
0.37
47.00
127.45
1,017.00
{1,373.58)
1,171.14
335,97
(36.01}
500,00
(500.00%
{1,067.70)
36,72
{52.45)]
' 64.06




Coastal Gujarat Power Limited
Cash Flow statement for the vear ended 31st March, 2019

All amounts are In Rs. crores unless otherwise stated

For the year ended| For the vear ended
31st March, 2019 3lst March, 2018

Note 1:
Cash and Cash Equivalents:
() Balances with banks

i.) In eurrent accounts 13.3¢ 11,12
ii.) It other accounts - .49
(h) Bank Overdraft (196.57) -
{183,27) 11,61
Note 2:
Changes in Ifabiltties arising from fInancing activities
Partieulars. 01-Apr-i8 Cash flows [net) Fareign gxcharige Qther 31-Mar-18
management
a |Borrowings (excluding -
| litems listed befow in by 190,324.96 (2,072.33) 451.34 8,703.97
b jDerivatives 380.41 = - {380.41) -
¢ [Total lfabilities fram ]
financing activities 10,705.37 (2,072.33) 453.34 (380.41) 8,703.07

* Restatad {Refer Note 26.9)
See accompanying notes ta the Financial Statements

In terrns of our report attached.

Far SR B C & COLLP Farand en behaif of the Board of Diractors

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registratlon Number: 3%ﬂ%ﬂ%§/ﬁ300003
Ashok 5, Sethi

740 &

per AbhisHek Agarwai

Partner _ Chairman
Membership no.: 112773
b
BilaviMahanty " Darshan Soni
Chief'Financial Qfficer P Company Secretary
Place | Mumbai Place : Mundra

Date : 22nd April, 2019 Date : 22nd April, 2019




Coastal Gujarat Power Limited
Statement of changes in equity

All amounts are in Rs. crores unless othierwise stated

A. Equity Share Capital

Ma, of Shares Amount
Balance as at 1st April, 2017 B{18,34,20,004 6,083.42
Issue of equity shares of Rs. 10 fully paid (at par) during the year - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2018 608,34,20,000 6,083.42
Balance as at ist April, 2018 603,34,20,000 6,083.42
Issue of equity shaias of Rs. 10 fully pald (at par) during the year 191,70,00,0001 1,917.00
Balance as at 31st March, 2019 804,04,20,000 4,000.42
B, Unsecured Perpeiual Securities
Amoung
Balance. as at 1st April, 2017 4,459,838
Issued during the year 1,017.00
Balance as at 31st March, 2018 5,476.88
Balance as at 1st April, 2018 5,476,838
Issued during the year 1,509.00
Balance as at 31st March, 2019 6,985.88
C, Other Equity
Reserves and Surplus
Description = Total
. . Deemead Capital
Retained Earnings Contribution
Balance as at 1st Aprii, 2017 * (7,269.72) 592.85 (6,676.87)
profit/{loss) for the year (1,783.04) - (1,783.04)
Cther Camprehensive Income/{Expense) for the year {Net of Tax) 1.50 - 1.50|
Total Cémprehensive Income for the year (1,781.54) - (1,781.54)
Balance as at 31st March, 2018 * {9,051,26) 533,85 (8,458.41)
Balance as at 1st April, 2018 * (9,051.26) 582.85 (8,458.41)
Prafit/{loss) for the year (1,653.72) - {1,653.72)
Other Comprehensive Incorne/{Expense) for the year (Net of Tax) 0.73 - 073
Tatal Compreheansgive Incame for the year {1,652,99) - (1,652.99)
Balance as at 31st March, 2019 {10,704.24) 592.85 (10,111.29)

* Restated (Refer Note 26.9)
See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements

I terms of our report attached.

For SRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number; 324982E/E300003
el
X

per Abhlghek Agarwal
Partner W
Membership no.: 112773

Place : Mumbal
Date.: 22nd April; 2019

Far and dt behalf of the Board of Directors

Asholk 5. Sethi
Chairman

(5

BijayiMohanty
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Mundra

Darskdn Soni

Date : 22nd April, 2019

Company Secrétary
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Coastal Gujarat Power Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

1.

2.1

2.2

3.2

3.3

3.4

Corporate information

Coastal Gujarat Power Limited (the "Company”) was incorporated on 10th February, 2006 as a wholly owned subsidiary of Power
Finance Corporation Limited and was a special purpose vehicle formed to establish the 4000 MW Ultra Mega Power Project {umMPP)
at Mundra in the State of Guiarat which was awarded through a competitive bidding process. In terms of the Share Purchase
Agreement dated 22nd April, 2007, the entire shareholding of Power Finance Corporation Limited in the Cernpany was acqulred by
The Tata Power Company Limited. The business of the Company is to generate electricity. at its 4,000MW UMPP at Mundra by using
imported coal. During the current year, the Company has issued redesmable nor-convertible debentures amounting to Rs.
2,700.00 creres which are listed on National Stocik Exchange.

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accountihg Standards (Ind AS) as notifted under the
Companies (Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (a5 amended from time
to time).

Basis of preparation and presentation

The financial statements have been prepared con the historical cost basis excapt for certain financlal instruments that are measured
at fair values at the end of each reparting perlod, as explained in the accounting policles below,

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration glven in exchange for Joods and servicas.

Falr value Is the price that would be received to sell 8n asset or paid to transfer a Nabillty in an orderly transaction between market
participants. at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly chservable or estimated using ancther valuation
tachnigue. In estimating. the fair vaiue of an asset or a flability, the Company takes into accourt the characteristics of the asset or
liability if miarket participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or Vabllity at the measurement
date,

Other Slgnificant Accounting Policies

Fareign Currencies
The functional currency of the Cempany is Indian rupee.

Transactions In currencies cther than the functional currencies are recognised at exchange rates prevatiing on the date of the
transaction. Forelon currency denominated monetary assets and labilitles are translated at the exchange rate prevailing an the
balance sheet date,

Non-maonetary assets and lisbillties that are measured In terms of historical cost In foreign currencies are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recoghised i profit or loss in the period in which they arise except for exchange
differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under censtruction for future productive use, which are Included in
the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs ori thasa fereign curréncy borrowings.

Current versus nan-currant classification

The Company presents asséts arid labilities In the balance sheet based on current/ non-currant classification, An asset Is treated

as qurrent when It is: )

- expécted ta bé reallsed or Intended to be sold or consumed In normal eperating cycie,

- held prirtarily for the purpese of trading,

- expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, ar

- cash or cash equivalent unless restricted fram being exchanged or Used to settle a Hability for at teast twelve months after the
reparting perled,

All other assets are classified as nan-current.

A Hability 1s current when:

~ It s expected to be settled in nermal operating cycle,

- ltis held primarily for the purpose of trading,

- itIs due to be settled within twelve maosaths after the reportirig periad, or

- there is no unconditional right ta defer the sattlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting perlod.
The Company ciassifles all ather Nabillties as non-current,

Defarred tax assets and abllitles are classified as non-current assets and llabillties,

The cperating ¢ycle Is the time between tha acquisitien of assets for processing and their realisation It cash and cash equivalents.
The Company has identified tweive months as Its cperating cycle.

Onerous contracts

Present obllgations arising under onerous centracts are recognised and measured as provisians. An onerous contract is considered
tc exist whare the Company has a coritract Under which the unaveidable costs of meeting the ¢bligatians under the contract
exceed the economic benefits expectéd to be received from the contract.

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and finaniclal ilabiities are recognised when the Campany becomes a party to the contractual provisians of the
instrumants,

Financial assets and financlal iabillties are initially measured at fair value, Transaction costs that are dlrectly attributable to the

acquisition or issue of financial assats and financlal fabilltles {ather than financial assets and financial labliltles at Fair value through

profit or toss) are added to ar deducted from the faii value of the financial assets ar financial Nabilities, as appropriate, on initial

recognition. Transaction costs directly attributabie to the acqulsition of financial assets or financial liabilltles st fair value through
,nf:mﬁ;_or\lcsss are recegnised Immadiately:in the statement of profit and lass.

e

% N,
0




Coastal Gujarat Power Limited
Mates forming part of the Financial Statements

3.5

3.5.1

3.5.2

3.5.3

3.5.4

3.5.5

3.6
3.6.1

3.6.2

Financial Assets

Al regular purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Reqgular purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that require dellvery of assets within the tme frame established by regulation or
coenvention in the market place.

All recognisad financlal assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending on the
classificatlon of the financial assets.

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financlal assets are subseguently measured at amortisad cost if these financial assets are held within a business whose abjectiva is
to hold these assets in crder to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset dive rise on specified
dates to ¢ash flows that are seiely payments of principal and Interest on the principal amount outstanding,

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financiai asset is subsaguently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income If it is held within @ business model
whose objective Is achieved by both collecting contractual cash fiows and selling financial assets and the contractusl terms of the
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the princlpal amount
outstanding.

On laitial recognition, the Company makes an irrevocable election an an instrument-by-instrument basis to présent the subseguent
changes in fair value In cther comprehensive income pertalaing to investménts In equity Instruments, other than equity investment
which dre hald far trading. Subsequently, they are measured at falr value with gains and losses arising from changes {n fair value
recognised In other comprehensive Income and accumulated In the 'Reserve for equity instruments through other comprehenslve
incame'. The cumulative gain ar loss is not reclassified to profit cr loss on dispasal of the investments,

Finavicial assets at fajr value through profit or loss

Financial assets excepl investmants In subsidlary are measured at fair value through prafit or loss unless it is measured at
amortised cost' or at fair value through other comiprehensive Income on Inltial recognition. The transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and llabflities at fair value thrdugh profit or loss are immediately recoghised in. the
statement: of profit and loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a flnancial asset or part of & group of simiiar financial assets) Is primarlly

derecognised (l,e, removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

- the right to recélve cash flows frem the asset have expired, or

- the Cempany has transferred its right to receive cash fiows from the asset or has assurmed an obligation to pay the recelved
cash flows {n full witheut material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a} the Company has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained
substantlally all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred controf of the asset,

When the Company has transferred its right to recelve cash flows from an asset or has entered inte a pass-through arrangement,
It evaluates if ¢nd to what extent It has retained the risks and rewards of ownership, When it has neither transferred nor retained
substantfaily all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred cantrol of the asset, the Company continues te recognisa the
transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing lnvolvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an assoclated
liability. The transferred asset and the associated liabllity are measured on & basis that reflects the rights and abligations that the
Company has retained.

Impairment of financial assets {ather than at fair value)

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether & financlal asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. Ind AS
109 requires expedted credlt losses to be measured through a loss allewance, The Company recagnises fifetime expectad losses for
trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. For alf other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured
at an amount equal ta the 12 month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life tme expected credit losses if the
credit risk on the financiai asset has thereasad significantly since initlal recagnition.

Financiai liabilities and equity instriments
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity Instruments Issued by a Compariy entity are classified as either financiat liabillties or as equity In accordance with
the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a finandlal itabllity and #n equity Instrument.

Equity Instruments

An equlty instrument is any contract that evidences a residual Interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its lizblliiles.
Equity Instruments Issued by a Company entity are recegnised at the proceeds recelyed, net of direct issue costs..

Repurchase of the Company's own equlty instrummients 15 recognised and deducted directly In equity. No gain or |oss Is recagnlsed In
statement of profit and loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity Instruments,




Coastal Gujarat Power Limited
Motes forming part of the Financial Statements

3.6.3

3.6.4

3.6.5

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

211

3.12

Financial liabilities

Financial liabillties ara subsaquently measured at amortised cost using the. effective intarest method. Interest expense that is not
capitalised as part of costs of an asset Is Induded In the 'Finance costs' fine item,

The effective interest methed is a method of calculating the amartised cost of 2 financial lability and of allocating interest expense
aver the relevant perlod, The effective Interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estlmated future cash payments {including afl
fees and points paid or recelved that form an integral part of the effactive interest rate, transacton costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of the financlal flability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the gross carrylng amaunt
on inftial recognition.

Dereceqnition of financiai liabilities

The Company derecognises financlal llabifitles when, and anly when, the Campany's abligations are discharged, cancelled or have
expired. Ad exchiange with a lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms Is accounted for as an extinguishment, of
the original financlal liabilty and the recoonition of a new financtal labllity, Similarly, a substantial modification of the terme of an
existing financlal lability (whether or not attribukabie to the financlal difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an extinguishment
of the orlginal financial liability and the recognition of a hew Anandal llabillty, The difference between the carrying amount of the
financlal liabllity defecognisad and the concideration paid and pavyable is recognised in proflt or loss,

Financial guarantee contracts

Financlal guarantee contracts issued by the Company are thosa contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the
holder for 3 foss It incurs because the sgecifled debtor fails to make = payment when due in accordance with the. terms of a debt
Instrumént. Financlal guarantee contracts are recognised Inltially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction ‘costs that are
directly attributabie to the lssuance of the guarantee. ‘Subseguently, the liabliity is measured at the higher of the amount of loss
allowance determined as per impalrment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised fess cumutative amortlsation.

Perivative financial instruments

The Company enters into a variety of derivative Ananclal Instruments to manage its exposure to Interest rate and forelgn exchange
rate risks, including forelgr exchange forward contracts, interest rate swaps and cross currency swaps,

Raclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Company defermines classification of finiarcial assets and llabilities on initial recognitien. After Initial recagnition, na
raclassiication is made for financlal assets which are equity instruments and financlal Rabiities. For financial assets which are debt
instruments, a reclassification Is made only if there s a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes Lo the
business model are expected to be infrequent. The Company's serlor management determines change in the business model as a
result of external or internal changes which are significant to the Company’s operatlons, Such changes are evldent to external
parties. A change in the business model accurs when the Campany either begins or ceases to perform an activity that Is significant

to its operations, If the Company reclassifies financial assets, It applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification

date which 15 the first day of the Immediately niext reporting period foilowlng the change In business modsl. The Company dees not
restate any previously recognised gains, losses (Includlng Impairment gains or losses) or Interest.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financlal Ilabilitles are offset and the net amount Is reported in the balance sheet If there is a currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to Settie an a net basls, t¢ realise the assets and
settle the labilities simultanecusly,

Cash Flow Statement

Cashi flaws are reported using the Indiract matHad, where by profit before tax is adiusted for the effects of transactions of a ngn~
castt nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future gperating cash receipts or payments and item of Income or expenses
associated with Investing or financing cash flows, The cash flows fram operating, investing and financing activities of the Campany
are segregatad.

Operating Cycle

Considering the nature of business activities, the operating cycle has been assumed to have a duration of 12 manths. Accardingly,
all assets and llabilities have been classified as current ar noncurrent as per the Campany’s operating cycle and other erltarls gek
out i Ind AS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' and Schedule TII to the Companles Act, 2013,

Government Grant

Government grants are not recognized until there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the conditicns
attaching to them and that the grants will be recelved,

Gavernment grants are recognized in profit or foss on a systematic basis aver the perlods In which the Campany recognizes as
axpenses the related costs for which the grants are intendad to compensate.



Caastal Gujarat Pawer Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

3.13

3.14

Standards issued but net yet effective

ind AS 116 - Leases

Ind AS 116 Leases was notified in March 2013 and It replaces Ind AS 17 Leases. Ind AS 116 Is effective for annual periods
beginfing on or after ist April, 2019, It sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure: of
leases and requires lessees to account for ali leases under a single on-balance sheet medef similar to the accounting for finance
|eases under Ind AS 17, Lessor accounting under Ind.AS 116 is substantiaily unchangad from teday’s accounting under Ind AS 17,
Ind AS 116 requires |essees and lessors to make more extenslve disclosures than under Ind AS 17. The Company Is in the pracess
of evaltating the requirements of the standard and its impact an its financlal statements.,

Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

Delayed payment charges

Delayed payment charges were hitherto recognized onfy when they are realised/recovered. WIith effect from 1ist April, 2018, the
Company has revised its accounting pollcy to recognize Delayed Payment Charges (DPC) on accrual basls based on contractual
terms and an assessment of certainty of realization. Management belleves that thls policy resuits in the financlal statements
providing reliable and mare relevant information about the effects of transactien on the Company’s financial position and
performance. The revision in accounting policy has been applled retraspectively and does not have any significant Impact on
current year and previous year statement of profit and joss and retained earnings as at. 1st April, 2017,

Adoption of Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contract with Customers

The Coimpany adopted Ind AS 115 'Revenue from conkract with customers' (Ind AS 115) on 1st April, 2017 using the full
ratrospective method.

Under the previdus standard, the Company recognized revenue on the basis of quantity &f power supplled to procurers at
contractually agreed rates as ber the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA). As per Ind AS 115, the Company has Identifled supply of
power over the term of PPA as a single performance obligation and fs reéogritzlng revenue over time using a single measure of
progress. The Company has applled the full retraspective method and adjusted Rs 220.26 Crores ta the Retained earnings as at 1st
Aprll, 2017. The Company has also restated the comparative information presented to comply with Ihd AS 115. For the year ended
31st March, 2018, the restated revenue is lower by Rs. 35.13 Crores, the restated flnance costs is higher by Rs. 26,60 Crores and
the restated |ass before and after tax is higher by Rs, 61,73 Croras, vis-3-vis the previcus reperted numbers: The restated baslc
and diiuted EPS for the year ended 31st March, 2018 is Rs. (2.33) per share arid Rs. (2.93) per share, respectively, Instead of Rs.
(2.83) per share and Rs, (2.83) per share; respectively,

Adaption of amendment in Ind AS 20 Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure

In. accordance with UMPP pailcy guidetlnes (and appropriate netlfications of exclse and custorns) the machinery, instruments,
apparatus and appllances etc. required for setting up of ultra-mega/mega power projects were exempt frorm payment of customs
and excise duty. Earlier In accordance with the Standard, the Company had recognized these government grants as defarred
incorme of Rs. 1,821,87 erores under Other Liabilitles {including Rs. 50.72 crores shown under current llabilities) as at Lst April
2017.

As per the amendment, the Company has an option to present government grant by recognizing the grant as deferred ihcome or
by deducting the grant frorn the carrying amount of the asset,

Singe, recagnizing the grant as a reduction from the carrying amaount will provide a better presentation of the Company's net
Investment in property, plant and equipment, the Company has niow opted to present the government grant by deducting the
same fram the carrying amaount of the asset, The Impact on staterment of profit and ioss I57as follows:

Amount in Rs. Crores

Particulars Far the year énded
31st March,

Other Qperating Income (50.72)

Depraciation (30.72)

Figures In bracket signify negative Impact on the respective item,
Critical accounting estimates and judgements

In the application of the Company's accounting palicles; the directors of the Company are redqiired to make judgements, estimates
and assumptlons about the carrying amounts of dssets and llabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The
astimates and associated assumptions are based on historlcal experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlylng assumptions are reviewed on an angoing basis. Revistons to accounting estlmates are recognised in
the periad In which the estimate is revised If the revislon affects only that peried, ar in the perlod of the revision and future pericds
If the revision affects bothy current and future perieds, Detalled Infermation abaout each of these estimates and judgements is
included In relevant notes together with information about the basis of caiculation for each affected lne lkem in the financial
staternents,

The areas involving critical estimates or judqements are:

Estimation of usefut lIfe of PPE - Note §

Estimation of valye in use for impairment - Mote 5

Estimation of fair valugs of continaent liabilities - Note 37

The areas involving critical judaements are disclosed under respective notes forming part of the financlal statemants..

Estimates and judgement are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors, including
axpectations of future evenss that may have a financlal impact on the Cormpany and that are belleved to be reasonable under the
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Coastal Gujarat Power Limited
Motes forming part of the Financial Statements
Afl amounts are in Rs. crores unjess otherwise stated

5.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Accounting Policy

Property, plant and equipment is. stated at Cost less accumutated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any, Cost
includes purchase price (net of trade discount and rebates) and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to jts working
conditlon for its intended use and far quallfying assets, barrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the Ind AS 23.Capital work in
progress is stated at cost, net of accumuiated impairment less, if any. When slgnificant parts of plant and equipment are required ta
be repiaced at intervalg, the Company depreciates them separately based on thelr specific useful |jves, Likewise, when a major
inspection is performed, its cost Is recognised in the carrying ameunt of the piant and equipment as a replacement if the recagnition
criteria are satisfied. All other repair and malntenance costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred,

Dlepreciation

Freehold land is not depreciated,

Depraciation Is recodnisad so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freeheld land and properties under construction) less their
residual values over thejr Fespective: usefut lives, using the straight-line method, The estimated useful life is determined based on
technical advice, taking inte account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset,
past history of replacement, anticipated technological changes, manufzcturers warranties and maintenance support, eta, The
estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation methad sre reviewed at the end of each reporting pericd, with the effect of
any changes in estimate accounted for an a prospective basis,

Useafil life

Estimated useful lives of assets stated below are consistent with schedule T1 to the Companies Act, 2013 except in respect of vehicles:

Buildings Plant 1 40 years
Building Others 1 30 years
Roads, Crossings, etc. 1 5 years

Plant and Machinery 1 1G'to 40 years
Transmission Lines, Cable MNetwork, etc. | 4 years
Furniture, Fixtures and Office Equipmant 1 5to 10 years
Vehicles ! 4 years

An item of property, plant and equipment is darecognised upon disposal or when no future ecafdmic benefits are expected to arisa
from the continued Use of the asset, Any gain or loss arlsing an the disposal or retirement of an item of property, piant and equipment
is determined as the différence between tha sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the statement of
profit and loss,

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

At the end of each reperting peried, the Cempany reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible asséts to determine
whether there Is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. I any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount-of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment joss (if any}.. When it is not possible to estimate
the recaverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amaount af the cash generating unit to which
the asset belongs, When a reascnable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are alsa allecated to
individisal cash-qenerating urits.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to thelr present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments af the time
value of maoney and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates. of future cash fiows have not heen adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset {or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be fess than Its carrying ameunt, the carrying amount,
of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to Its recaverable amount. An impairment loss Is recognisad Immediately ir the
statement of profit and loss..

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating urit) is increasad to the
revised estimate of its racoverable amount, but so that the. Increased carmying amaount does not exceed the carrying. amaunt that
would have been. determined had no impalrment lass been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in pilor years. A reversal
of an Impairment loss is recegnised immediately in the Statement of prefit and loss,




L
‘Buipuad st Auedwio) 8yl JC NcARS W 311740 UoRENSIEI Uoiym Jo 1Dadsal U saleiawl 1500 03 Bulebeubie pueg| Wm_uzﬁu,mmu\f it
RS

TyELn'st o8k 4 61'9 BO'Q 86" LI6PT ES'E ES'SOT 0T ZLE 6597 £LT0Z ‘THdy I5T e sy
SEELB'PE 666 SLE BS' £T'a A8 TETRT T9'E G8°EBT BZ 'TY9E TLP8T B8TOT "Y24EW ISTE 2 5Y
unoule BulAed BN
I9°STET TEQT 05T ERa 65°0 66°665°¢C E9'S¥ 88y L1'5a - ST07 ‘UDIBKW ISTE JE se aduejeq
; 3 . R . . . p . [{A0g
T -
8T°80E e 50°0 g0 T0°0 ELG6E L0 I8¢ 91’ L 310N 4253] 3usuLnedWT - 1294 BU3 10y 9BIEYS
(ze-al (65} - - - (g9} - - - - s[esodsig
P B5T S0t 85°0 8T 5070 BL¥ED 190 £T°'8 9£'0% - asuzdxdy uonePaIdag
TEBS0'T £5°8 96'0 LTy £5°0 079487 ST b 88°5€E 5244 - £10T ‘IMdy 15T je:88 20ue|eg
Juanuiiedid) pue uoiRIooldap palenwunasy
95064741 QEQT HE"S BT'6f TL'O 5L IEB'OT ST'61 I8TFL StT9sY TLPAT 8T0T "YMeR ISTE I8 Se eouejeg
{656} {8977) - - - TF.°9) - - - < sjescdsig
TT'8S 9’8 £T°9 LG T19 SEQS T - aoL Z1i'0 SUCIPPY
YLTELLT £EHT BO'S 16'81 190 8188491 BL LY 1497Zve SirEyt BSYIT £T0T ‘I4dy-IST Je se sdugjeg
3503
039 ‘Hi0MIBN O}
SIINY2A, yuswidipbg | seanpag pue ] s|gqed ‘saurn | AIBSUIYIER ’sBuISs04D 51330 WURfd » PpUEy
j=iel OO S3LC UNUANG | UDISSIWSURL] | pue JuRd ‘speoy - sBinpyng | - sbuipung pioyaaiy uonduosag
SEELEPT 66°6 SLE BS'Y ET0 8 TET+I C9°E G6°E6T JTI9E TL¥9T 8TOT Yoy ISTE Je sy
S8 PES'YL 9T'9 9Ty 88'E BE'Q oY TLE‘EL £0'% TO'98T 0T'FSE TLYOT 6TOT 'UYoIRI] ISTE I8 5V
junowre GurAles 389N
ET'BYT'E S9'ET £E1'T 83’51 TE'0 89°£00°E £9°SP 8'95 £LE'50T - STOT ‘YDl ISTE I¥ s Foug[eg
(16°8) (cr'm - - {t#'0} (ZE%8) - - - - s|es0dsiq
570k Ly £5°0 6L T +00 S0'91¥ vT0 GO 08’01 ssusdxg Jopepaldsg
19918 12701 091 05'%1 65°0 66°665"C Paic) 4 Z8'8f L1655 - BTGZT ‘Idy 35T e 5B adueleg
juswnedu pue yageDaldap pa1eNWNIYY]
B0 EFE'LT I6°6T GE'D LP BT 095°0 80°6£8'9T 066 YETET LI'0%Y TLVYOTE §T0Z "YoIEW ISTE I2 Se soureqg
{88°61) (6£°0] - - £v'0) {L06T) B - - - siesodsiq
T¥TL - +0°1 6T°0 Te 0 9£°99 S9°0 £0°Q CLTE T0°0 suonppy
95" 064" LT 080T SE'S 8T1'61 L0 S5L°TEB9T SC6F 18°'ZFT SP95P TLP8T 8107 “|Hdy 35T 1€ 5e ajuejeg
150D
059 HLoMIBN "o%e
STPIYBR uswdinbg | sein3axid pue | 8|gED ‘sour Atsuiyoe ‘sHBuIssL) SI9YI0 3ue|d * pues
feyog 2030 IO DIAIuig HOo|SSILEsuRLY pue juz|g ‘speoYy - sBuipjing - sBuipnng ployaaig uodiosagf.

Juswidinbg pue jueld ‘Agiadoud

(}s

POIEIS 9SIMIDYI0 SST[UN SBI0LD 'SY Ul 98 SJUNOWE Ty

SIUSIBIEIS [2IoUkUld 943 30 Hed Bujulio) sajoN
PRHWI J9mMmod Jeieing |eiseo)



Coastal Gufarat Power Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Staterments

All amounts are In Rs, crares unless otherwise stated

5({i} Intangibie Assats

Accounting Policy

Intanqible assets acquired separately

Intangible assats with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated arnortisation and accumulated impairment

losses. Amaortisation is recognised on a stralght-line- basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation method ara
reviewed at the end of each reporting periad, with the effect of any changes fn estimate being accaunted for on a prospective. basis,

Derecognition of intangitle assets

An Intangibie asset Is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benafits are expected from use or disposal, Gains or losses arising from
derecognition of an intangitle asset, measured as the diffarence between the net disposal praceads and the carrying amaount of the asset, are

recegnised in profit or loss when the asset is derectgnised,

Useful life of intangible assats

Qperating right to usa-the sea watar Intake channel is amortised on the stralght line method over 25 years. Camputer software s amortised on straight

line method aver 5 years

Description Computer software | Intake Chapnel Tatat

Cost

Balance as at Ist April, 2018 1.10 174,71 175.81
Addltians 2.47 - 2,47
Balance as at 31st March, 2019 3.57 17471 178.28
Accumuiated amartisation and impairment

Balance as at 1st April, 2018 0.78 45,35 46.13
Amartisation expensa 0.27 7.24 7.53
Balance as at 31st March, 2019 _ 1.95 52.83 53.68
Net Block

As at 31st March, 2019 2.52 122.08 124.60
As at 31st March, 2018 a¢.32 12%.36 129.68
Descriptian Camputer software | Intake Channel Total

Cost

Balanca as at 1st April, 2017 0.85 163,51 164,36
Addltions . Q.25 11,20 11.45
Balance as at 3ist March, 2018 1.10 174,71 175.81
Accumulated amortisation and impairment

Balance as at 1st Aprii, 2017 0.72 36.00 36,72
Amartlsation expensa 0.04 6.61 6,65
Charge far the year - Impairment [Refer Note 5{v}] Q.02 2.74 2.76
Halance gs at 31st March, 2018 0.78 45,35 46,13
Net Bloeck

As at 31st March, 2018 a.3z 129.36 129.88
As at ist Apeil, 2017 0,13 127.51 127.64

5{iii) Depreciation and amortization expenses

For the year ended
315t March, 2019

For the year ended
3ist March, 2018

Depreclation on Property, Plant and Equlpments as par Note 5{i} 440,52 459,44

Amartisation aa Intangible assets as per Note- 5(i) 7.55 6.65

Total 448.07 4646.09
L.

S(iv) Impairment of Assats;

The Campany. has entered ints a Power Purchase Agreement (FPA) with seven DISCOMs {"Procurers’) for 25 years, Ia pursuance of Indfan Accaunting
Standard 36 {ind AS 36) - “Mmpairment ¢f Assets”, the Company pariadically reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assats to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an Impairment loss, Accordingly, during the previous year ended 31st March,

2018, tha Company had accounted for an impairment loss of Rs, 310.94 crores, which was disclased 35 an excaptional lkerh,

Durlrg the year ended 3ist March, 2019, the Company has gerformed the imipairment assessment and determined the valve It yse based on estimated

cash flow projections aver tha life of the assats. Based on the reassessment, the C

ompany has marginal surplus available which Is primarily on dccount

of unwinding of discounted cash flows and revisions in assumptions. The Company has not reversad the ImpaiFment provision as i does not reflect the
improvement in the estimated service potential of the assets. The Company is In discussians with the Procurers on amendment of the. PPA ag per the
recommendations of High Powered Camimittas, As the recommendatlons are still under discussion and nat binding; they have not been considered in

the impairment assessment.

Key assumptlons used for value In use calculation include coal prices, enargy pricas post tha PPA péried, future capex, discount rates and exchange
rates. Coal prices and energy prices used in the projections are based on prajections made by réputed external experts. Discount rate fepresents the
current market. assassment of the risk specifie ta the sactor taking Into cansideration the time value of money. Dlsceunt rate {pre tax) used In tha

calculation of valug In use In the assessment (s 10.6 1% per annum (PY: 11,15% per anrium).




Ceastal Gujarat Power Limited
Maotes farming part of the Financlal Statements

All amaunts are In Rs, creres undess otherwise stated
6. Elnancial Assets:

Non-current Investmants

Accounting Pollcy

Investment in subsidiary [s measured at cost as per Ind AS 27 - Separate Fingnciat Statemenis,

As at 31sk March, 2018 Ag at 31st March, 2018 As at Ist Apcil, 2017
Neo, of shares Amaunt Ma. of shares Antount Mo, of shares Amount
Investments carried at cost less impairment, if any
Investment in Subsidiary #
Unquaoted
Equity shares In Eperay Easkemn Pta, Lkd. fully paid up * - - 7,114,032 3.40 741,032 3.40
Tatal (A) - 3.40 3.40
* Nao. of shares pladgad with lenders of the Company “ 7;11,032 7,411,432
# Energy Eastam Pte, Ltd, ceased to ba a subsidary of the Compahy witl: effact from Z7th March, 2019.
‘Current Investiments
As at 31st March, 2019 As-at 31st March, 2018 As at 1st April, 2017
Na. of units Artount Na. of units Amaunt Na. of units Amouit
Investment carried at Fair Value through Prafit ang Loss
Investments in Mutual Funds
Unguated
1 1 High Liquidity fund- DIR - Growth " - - - 112,35,753 50.03
Invesce Liquid Fupd - QIR - Growth - - - i 2,598,914 66.34
Tatal (B} - < 115,97
Aggregate carrying value af unguoted Investments Tatal (A + B) - 3,44 120.37

7. Income tax assets

“As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2019 2018

As at st April,

2017

Nan-Current

Advance tax including tax deducted =t source 213 7.06

6.24

7.13 7.06

6.54

S
\“ﬂ\\!
Al st

et

=5/




Coastal Gujarat Power Limitad
MNates forming part of the Financial Stataments

All amaunts are in Rs. croves unless otharwise stated

o, Other Assets
Unsecured, cansidered good, unless otherwise stated

Man-current
Capital Advances
Unsecured, considered gaod
Doubtful

Less: Allowarce for Bad and Doubtful Adviances

Security Daposits
Prepald Rentals of Leasehold Land on aperating lease

Balances with Gevernmerit Authoritles

Deposit with customs guthorities
Customs duty paid under protest
Servite tax refund recaivable

Current

(i) Balances with Government Authortities
Unsecurad, ennsidered good
Advances with Gavernment Authocities
Prepaid. Rentals of Leasehold Land on operating lease
Prapaid Expenses
Other Advances

9. Inventaries (at lower of cost and nat realisable vafue}

Ascounting Policy

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisabl

sale.

Fuel
Coal
Coal - in- Transit
(o]
Stores and Spare Parts
Loosa Teols

10.  Trade Receivables
Current
(a) Unsecured, considered goad
(5) Doubtful
Less! Allowanca for doubtful debts
Notes:-

1) The average credit periad is 30 days, No interest is charged. en trada receivabt
custorner. Thereafter, interest is charged at rates prescribed by Power Purchase a

2) The Company supplies power to varlous state distribution Com

agreement (PPA} signed between Company and procurars. The
only o timited customers, cansidering that the procurers are state distribution companies, credit ri

As at
__31st March, 2019

As at
Al1st March, 2018

As at
1st April, 2017

L.37 c.09 0.16

. . 0.50
1.37 D.0% 066

- - (9.50)
1.37 0.69 416
1.64 1.66 1.68
11,15 11.50 11.85
116.49 116.49 116.49
52,45 52.45 52.45
- - 2.83
168.94 1568.94 171,77
i83.10 182,19 185.48
- 0.02 -

0.38 0.38 ¢.38

- - 0.02

2.08 1.51 0.81
2.46 1.91 1.2

e value. Casts of Inventories are determined on a weighted avérage basis. Net
realisable value represants the estimated selling price far inventories less afl estimated costs of complétion and costs necessary to make the

~ Asat
3ist March, 2019

As at
31st March, 2018

As at
ist April, 2017

387.13 515,73 278.77
138.21 173.94 153.56
9.52 5.94 4.75
78,49 67.25 72.85%
0.39 0.38 0.35
§13.74 763.24 51D0.29
As at As at As at

3ist March, 2018 31st March, 2018 1st April, 2017
1,028.27 32534 464.30
107.78 §7.28 B87.28
1,136,05 412.62 "551.58
(107.78) (87.28) (87.28)
1,028.27 325.34. 444.29

se procurers form 100% of debtors

es for first 30 days from the date of receipt of invaice by
greement (PPA) en the outstanding balance.

panies viz, procurers as per designated capacity in térms of Powar Purchase

of the Cormpany, While the Company sells
sk is minimal,

3) The Campany supplies power anty o limited customers. which are State distribution companies and henca assesses expected credit

allowance on casa to case basis,

4) Age of Receivahles

WIthin credit pericd

1-30 days past due

J1-6C days past due

61-80 days past die

More than 90 days past due

5) Mavement in the axpected credlt loss allowanca

Balanca at the beginning of the year

Movement in ekpected credit ioss allowance on trade
recelvables cafculated at lifatme axpected cradit losses
lance at the end of the year

As at As at Ag at
_31st March, 2018 3ist March, 2018 Ist April, 2017
1,024.97 325.34 464.30
3.30 - -
167.78 §7.28 87.28
1,136.05 412,62 ET1.58
As at As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
§7.28 87.28 87.28
20,50 - -
107.78 87.28 a7.28




Coastal Gujarat Power Limited
Motas farming part of the Einancial Statemants

All amounts are in Rs. ¢rores unless otherwise stated
11{i} Cash and Cash Equivalenks

Accounting Poticy

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash that are subject to an
insignificant risi of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the data of purchase, to be cash aguivalents,
Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

As at As at As at
31_st'Mart;h. 2015 3ist March, 2018 1st April, 2017
Balances with Banks:
- In current accounts (Refer note (1) below) 13.30 11.12 64,06
- In gther accounts - 0.49 -
Cash and Cash Equivalents as per Balance Sheet 13.30 11.61 64.06
Bank Qverdraft (Refer Note 20} (196.57) il Bl
Cash and Cash Equivalents as per Statement of Cash Flows {183,271} 11.61 64,06
Motes:
(1) Including Rs. Nil {31st March, 20181 Rs, 0.14 crores) in foreign currency.
11(il) Other bank balances
As at Ag at As at

31 st March, 2019 31st March, 2018 1st April, 2017

Balances with banks
- Margin money deposit account (Refer note {1} helow) - R 47.00
. - - 47.00-

Notes:
(1) Balances in margin midney have an original maturity of less thar 3 months.

12, .Other Financial Assels

As at As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018 1st April, 2017

Current

Security Deposits - = 0.01
Claitn under change in law (Net)z 55.18 346,38 38a8.21
Forward cantracts-not designated In hedqe accounting relatfonship 4,39 11,24 -
Orption contracts-not designated in hedge dccounting relationship 0.38 44,17 13,13
Other réceivables 2.05 102 2,22

58.00 402,81 404,27

# Claim under change In law (Net) represents comipensation receivable from the procurers consequent to change in law as per the provisions of
e agreement between the Company and the Procurers,




Coastal Guinrat Power Limited
Nates forming part of tha Financial Staterhents

All amounts are-in Rs. crores unless otherwise stated

13, Eguity Share Cupikal

As at 31st Maych, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018 As at Lst April, 2017
Mumber R4, crores Number Rsi crores Number Rsi crores
Autharised
Fully pald equity shares of Rs, 10 aach 1000,03,00,000 1G,000.00 702,00,0¢,000 7,000.00 780,00,00,000 7,0040.04Q
tssued, Subseribed and Paid-up )
Fully pald equity shares of Rs, 10 each 800,04,20,000 8.000.42 608,34,20,000 6,083.42  608,34,20,000 6,0083.42
8,000.42 6,083,42 §,083.42

{1} Reconcillation of tha shares cutstanding at the beglnning and at the end of tha reparting year

As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018 As at LIst April, 2017
Number Rs5, crares Number As, crores Numhber Rs. craras
Equity Shares
At the beginning of the yaar 608,34,20,000 6,083.42 608,34,20,000 5,083.42 £03,04,28,000 6,030.42
Issued durlna the vear 191,70,00,080 1,917.60 - - 5,30,00,000 53.00
Outstanding at the end. af the yaar 29,0 ] 000,47 ‘§087,34 a 3 83,42

(i} Terms/rights attacked to Equity Shares

The Company has only ong class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share, Each holder of equity share is-entitled to ane vote per share. In the svent of
Hquidation of tha Company, the holders of equity shares wili be antitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company, aftar distributian of ail preferantlal amaunts.
The distribution wiil be f proportion to the number of aquity shares held by the shareholders. Clausa 20,3 of the Trust and Ratention Agreement (TRAY anterad by the
Company with the Security Trustes requires the setting aside and maintaining minimum furids batance In the bank accourts for making. payments n the natura of
statutery dues, operation and maintenance cost, financing fees, debt servicing, any major maintenanca axpenditure due and dispited dues hefore decdzring dividend
te the equity sharehalders,

(iii} Details of shares held by each sharabolfder holding miora than. 5% shares

As at 31s% March, 3019 As at 31st March, 2018 As at 1st April, 2017
Nismiber % Holding Mumber 4 Holding Nuihar %% Haolding
Eaguitv shares of Rs.10/- each fullv paid
Tha Tata Power Company Limited B04,04,20,000 100% 608,34,20 000 106% §08,34,20,004 100%
14, Qthar Equity
As at 3ist March, As at 31st As at kst April,.
2019 March, 2018 2017
Retained Earnings
Qpening balance (9,0851.26) (7,269.72) {6,201,02)
Other comprehensive income arsing from remezsurermnent of defined benéfit 073 1.50 1.3a
Profit/{Loss) for the year ) 1,653.72 1,783.04 1,070,049
Closing Balance (10,704.24) _____ (9,051.26) (7,269,729}
Deemed capital contribution
Opening Balanca 53285 §82.85 413.44
Contribution during the year " - 179.41
Closing Balance 552,85 CEFEH 592,85
(10.211.39) (8.458.43) {6,676.87)

Retained Farnings .
Retainéd Bamings ara the profits earmed/lossas incurrad thl date by-the Cormpany net of appropriations,

Résmed capital cantribution
In the pravious years, The Tats Power Comipany Lid., Hoiding Company, waivad the interest an subordinated loans and guarantae commission <harged by B.The sai¢ walver,
was treated as deemed capital contribution by the Helding Company.

15, Unsecured Perpetuaf Sacuritiag

As at As at As at
31ist March, 2019 3Jist March, 2018 1ist April, 2617

Qpeaning talance 5,476.88 4,455,838 -
Add:

- Conwerslon af unsecured Sub-ardinated dabt from the haidlng company - - 3,484.29
- Conversien of Interest on unsacured Sub-ardinated dabt fram the halding company - - 311,59
~ Tsswed during the year 1,509.¢0 1017.00 664.00
Closing Ralance 6,985.88 5,476,888 4,4%9.84

Tha unsequred perpetuat securities Issued to The Tata Power Company Limited {Holding Coripany) have no maturity/redemption terms and are repayabla at tha-option of
the Company; The Intarest an the perpetuai securities Is pan-cumulative in paturg, The distribution on these securitles shall be based on the availability of profits and ‘ak the
rata at which dividend wiil Be dedfared by the Campany an equity shares for the relevant financlal year. 1f no dividend is declared by the Company ori equity shares in a
given financial year, no intarest shall be accruad, due or payable by tha Company to the Holding Company for such financlal yaar, As thesa sacurities are perpetual in natura
and ranked seniar only to the shara cagital of the Company and do nat have any redemption cbligation; these are considered to be in tha Aature of equity instruments.




Coastal Gujarat Power Limited
Motes forming part of the Financial Stakements

All amounts are in Rs. crores unless otherwise stated

18, Non-currant Borrowings

As at 31st March, 2010 As at 31st March, 2018 As ot Ist Aprii, 2017
Mon-current Current Neon-current Current Mon-current Current
maturity. maturity maturity

Refer Note 17 Refer Note 17 Rafar Mote 17

{i) Unsecured ~ At Amartised Cost
Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures

(a) 9.70% Series 2023 1,695.81 - . w - .
(b)  9.90% Series 2028 997.37 - - - . .
7S] 7,695.18 z ) - - — -

{ii} Secured - At Amortised Cost (Refer Nate helaw)

Term Loans from Banks

{a) Indlan rupee loans 2,727.29 56,67 - - - -
2,727.29 56.67 - - T T

Term Loans from Gthars
(B) Indian rupes loans 1,457,115 20,11 - - - -
[{:}] 4,184.44 76.79 - - - -
{A) +(B) 6,877.62 76.78 - - = "

Mote:

Tilf last year, tha Company was nat In campliance with the financial covenants for INR Term Loans and 3s a result, entire loan baiance was classified as
"Current Borrowings” in financial statements. During the current year; State Bank of India {Lead Banker) has granted walver and amended the
financial covenants, which the Campany now is in compiiance with, Accordingly, the loans autstanding as at 31st March, 2019 aggregating to Rs.
3,687.55 crores have been re-classified as “Mon-currant horrawings” and Rs, 76,78 crores of current maturities pertaining to these loan bajances have

been classified under “Current Maturitias of Lang Term Borrowings"”,
LI

(i) Term loans from Banks are secured by a charge an all present and future mavabie and immovable properties {Including a major portion of the project
land},

(i} Term loan. from Housing Develapment Finance Corparation Limited Is secured by a charge on all present and fubure movable fixed assots of the
Company.

(iii) As at' 31 March, 2019 the Company has creatad securlty on land of 1,193 hectare (31 March, 2018 - 1,193 hectares} (721 hectare of Gavernment land
+ 187 hactare of Private Jand + 236 hectare of outfall channel + Township land 49 hectare) and has taken waivar for the security creation on 168
hactares of land,

{iv} As per the Firancing Agreements, the Holding Compaay has entered into a Spongor Support Agreement with the lenders and the Company whereby it
has undertaken to provide support by way of base equity contribution to the extent of 25 percent of the project cost and additional equity or
subordinated loans to be made or arranged for, if required, as per the financing agreements to finance the preject. The Spensor Support Agreement
aiso fncludes support by way of additional financial support for any overrun in project costs, eperatianal lass and Deht Service Reserve Guarantee as
pravided under the Financirg Agresments, Pending achievement of the “Project Financial Completion Date” as defined under the Financing Agreement,
the Sponsar suppert wilt continue,
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16, MNen-current Borrowings {Candd, }

Terms of Repayment

Amount
Qutstanding
Particulars as at 31st Fimancial Year
March, 2019
FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 Fy 23-24 FY 24-28
anwards
{i) Unsecurad - At Amortised Cost
Redeemable Man-Convertible Debantures
tal 9.70% Series 2023 1,700.00 - - - 1,700.00 - -
(b1 9.90% Séries 2028 1,008,00 - - - - - 1,000.00
{ti) Secured - At Amoartised Cost
Term Loans fram Banks
(a) State Bank of India 1,281.80 25.79 25.62 2562 38.10¢ 50,57 1,115.90
(b} Criental Bank of Commerce 29B.60 6.14 6.14 6,14 14,75 14,59 254.84
{cy Viiava Bank 264,10 5,42 5,42 5.42 8.13 10.83 228,88
(d\ Axis Bank 147.28 302 .02 3.02 4,53 5.04. 127.65
(&) Allzhabad Bank 364,36 7.50 7.50 7.50 11.25 15.00 315.61
(N Bank af Maharashtra 291.35 5,00 6.00 6.00 .00 12.00 252.35
(1) Svndicate Bani 136,50 2,80 2.80 2.80 4.20 5.60 118.30
Tarm Laans fram Othars
{h] India Infrastriecture Financz Company Umited S8¢.30 20.11 20.11 20.11 30,186 42,22 849,59 |
(1Y Heousing Develepment Finance Carporation Limited 5Q6.006 - - - - - 500.00
6,864,09% 76.78 76,61 76,51 1,816.12 184.85 4,763.12
Less: Impdct of recognition cof borrowing at amortised
cost 2.69
6,954.40

Note:

1. The rate of interest for term loans from banks rangas from 9.05% to 9.65% and rate of interast for term loans fram others ranges from 9.05% to 9.33%.
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17. Other Financiaf Liabilities

is.

As at As at Asg at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018 ist Aprit, 2017
Current
{ay Current Maturities of Long-term Debit 756,78 - -
(b} Interest accrued and due on borrowings
-Banks and Financial Institutions - E 9,46
-Others - 1.66 -
(¢} Interest accrued but not due on Borrowings
- Banks and Financial institutions 13.51 47.84 33.72
~ Redeemable Non-Convertible Dabentyres 156.89 - -
« Gthers 9.18 10.50 8.96
{d) Others:
{i) Pavables for purchase of fixed assets 27.83 56.77 47.43
(J) Interest rate swap contracts - not designated in hedge
accounting relationship - 273.56 474.05
(iif} Forward contracts - not designated in hedge accounting ,
relationship 65.11 122.62 240.09
() Option eontracts - not designated in hedge accounting
refationship 11.1% 34.54 60.81
360,41 547.49 874,52
Provisions
Accounting Policy

Pravisions are recognised when the Company has a present obiigation (legal ar censtructive) as a result of a past event, it is prohable that the
Company will be required to sattie the obiigation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obilgation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to satti
reparting period, taking into account the risks and uncartzinties surrounding the obligation. When a

e the present ohligation at the end of the
provision is messured using the cash flows

estimated to settle the present cbligation, #ts carrying amdunt is the present vaiue of those cash flaws {when the effect. of the time value of

maneay is mataerial},

As at
31st March, 2019

As at
31st March, 2018 .

As at
ist April, 2017

MNan-current

Provision for Emplovee Benefits

Gratulty {Refer note 18(2.3)) 11.43 9.74 10.40
11.43 9.74 10.40
Current
Provision for Emploves Benefits )
Comgensated Absences ©.59 8.42 7.28
Post Employment Medlcal Bertefit (Refer note 18(2,3)) Q.75 0.58 -
(ther Defined Benefit Plans (Refer nate 18(2.3%) 1.54 1.41 -
QOther Emplovee Benefits 2.25 2.01 "
14.13 12.43 7.28
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18. Provisions {Contd.}
Employee Benefit Plans
1. Defined contrlbution plans

Provident Fund

The Company operates defined contribution retirement benefit plans for all qualifying employees. The amployees of the Company are members of
Employes Provident Fund. The Comgany is required to contribute d specified percentage of payroll costs to the retirement benefit scheme to-fund
the benefits. The only obfigation of the Company with respect to the retirament benefit plan s to make the spetified contributions,

The total expense recoanized in Statement of Profit & Loss s Rs. 1.94 crores (for the year ended 31st March, 2018 Rs. 2.07 crores) represents
cantribution for the year paid/payable to the Employee Pravident Fund. The contribution outstanding as at 31st March, 2019 of Rs. 0.34 crares (as
at 31st March, 2018: Rs 0.37 crores) due-ln respect of Financial Year 2018-19 (Financial Year 2017-18) is payable i the subsequent reporting
pariads.

2. BPefined hanefit plaps
2.1 The Company aparates the following unfundéd defined benefit plans:
Gratuity
In accordance with tha Paymant of Gratulty Act, 1972, the Company provides for a lump sum payment ta eliglble employees, at retirament or
termination of empleyment hasaed o tha last drawn saiar\;_ and years of employmant with the Campany. Benefits payabie to eligible employees of
the Company with respect of these benefits are accounted for an the basis of an actyarial valuation using the projected unit credit method as at the
Balance Sheet date.
Post Employment Medical Benefits
The Company provides certain post-émpleyrnent health care benefits to superannuated smpioydes at some of its locations. In térms of the plan, the
retired employees can avail free medical check-up and madicines at Company's facilities.
Pensien
The Company operates a défined benefit pension plan.for amgloyees wha have completed 15 years of contiruaus service. The plan provides benefits
to membrers in the form of @ pre-determined lumpsum payment on retirerpent.
Ex-Gratia Death Benefit
‘The Company has a defined benefit plan grenting ex-gratia in case of death during service. The benefit consists of a pre-determined lumpsum
amaunt alangwith @ sum determined based on the last-drawn basic salary per manth and the length of servica.
Retirement Gift
The Company has a defined benefit plan granting a pre-determined sum as retirement gift on superannuation of an employea,
2.2 The principal essumptions used for the purpsses of the actuarial valuations weare as fallows:
Valuation as at 3ist March, 2019 31st March, 2018 1st April, 2017
Discount rate{s). 7-'.‘_10% p.a. 7.70% p.a. 7.20% p.a.
Expectad rate(s) of salary increase 7.00% p.a, 7.00% p.a. 7.50% p.a.
Turnover Rate - Age 21 to 44 years 2.50% p.a. 2.50% p.a, 6.00% p.a.
Turncver Rate - Age 45 years and above 1% p.a. . 1% p.a, 8,5% p.a.
Mortality Tabla Indian Assured Lives  Indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives
Mortality {2006-08) Martallty {2005-08)  Mortafity {2006-083
(modified) Uit {modified) Ult {modified) Ult
Annual increase in Healthcare Cest 8% p.a. 8%. p.&. 8% p.a.
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L8. Provisions {Cantd.)

2.3 The amounts recognised in the financial statements and the movemants in the net defined henefit obligations aver the vear are as follows:

Unfunded Plan: Amaunt
Balance as at 1st April, 2017 10.40
Current service ¢ost 1.29
Past service cost 1.77
Interest Cost/{Incoma) 0.87
Amount recognised in statement of profit and loss 3.93
Remeasurement {gajns}/losses Nif
Actuarlal {gains)/losses arising from changes in demographic assumptions 0.98
Actuarial (gains)/lossas arising from chaages in financial assureptions (1.70}
Actuarial (gains}/losses arising from experience (0.76)
Amount recognised in other comprehensive Income (1.58)
Benefits paid {G.14)
Acruisitlons {credit)/cast (0.85)
Balanca as at 31st March, 2018 11.74
Balance as at 31st Margh, 2018 11.74
Current service cost .33
Past service cost Nil
Interest Cost/{Income) Q.87
Amount recognised in statemant of profit and loss. 2.20
Remgasurement (qaing)/losse:

Actuariat (gains)/losses arising from changes in dermagraphic assumptions NIF
Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from changes In financial assumptions 0.53
Actuarial {gains)/losses arising from experience (1.26)
Amount racognised in other comprehensive irnicome {9.73}
Beneflts paid {0.43}
Acquisitions (credit)/cost 0.94
Balance as at 3ist March, 20149 13.72

2.4 Sensitivity Anaiysis

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligations to changes in the weighted princlpal assumptians is:

Change In assumptian Increase In assumption Deacrease in assumption
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 3ist March, 31ist March,
2019 2018 2018 2018 zo1g  3istMarch, 2018
Discount rate 0.50% 0.50% (0.88) {0.79) 0.9% 0.87
Salary growth rate 0.50% Q.50% 0.84 .75 (0.77) {C.63)
Martality rates i year 1 year 0.04 0.03 (0.04} (0.03)
Healthcare cost 0.50% 0.50% ¢.12 0,10 (0,10) {0.08)

The abave sensitivity analyses are based on a change in dn assumption while hotding all ather assumptions censtant. In practice, this is uniikely to
gccur and changes in some of the assumptions may ba correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant
actuarial assumnptions the same methad {present value of the defined beneflt obligation caleulated with the projected unit credit method at the and
of the reporting period) has been applied as when caleulating the dafined benefit llability recagnisad in the balance sheet,

The method and types of assumptlans used in greparing the sensitivity analysis dld net change carnpared to the ariar peried,
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18. Provisiens (Contd.)

2.5 The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted defined hanefit ohligation is as follows:

Unfunded 31st Mareh, 2012 31st Mareh, 2018
Within 1 year .41 0.27
Between 1 - 2 years 1.37 1,23
RBatweaen 2 - 3 yaars 0.37 0.26
Batween 3 - 4 years Q.42 0.24
Betwesn 4 - 5 years 1.74 0.29
Bayond 5 years 6.19 4.35

The weighted average duration of the defined bénefit obligation is 8.1 years (31st March, 2018 - 8.1 years’.
2.6 Risk exposure:
Throuah its defined benefit pians, the Company is exposed to a number of risks, the most significant of which are detailed below:

Inflation rate risk:

Higher than expected increase in salary will increase the defined benefit obligation.

Demoaraphic risk:

This Is the risk of variability of results due to unsystematic. nature of decrements that include mortality, withdrawal, disability and retirement. The
effect of these decraments on the defined benefit abligations is not straight forward and-depends upon the combination of salary increass, dlscaunt
rate and vesting criterion. I is important nob to overstate withdrawals because in the financial analysis the retirement benefit of a short career
employes typically costs less per year as compared to.a long service employee,

Interest rata risk:
The defined henefit sbligation calculated uses a discount rate based ori government bonds. If bond vields fall, the defined benefit obligation will tand
to Increasa.
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19. Qther Liabilities

Non-currant
Deferred Revenus Liability

Current
Statutory Liabilities
Amount due to customers
Other Usabilitias

20. Current Borrowlings

Unsesurad
Fram Banks
Buyer's Line of Credit {Refer note IIT below )
Banrk Overdraft
Shart-term Loans (Refer nate 111 below)
Fram Others
Inter-corporata Deposit (Refer note TII below}

Secured

From Banks (Refer note 1 & II below!}
From Others {Refer note ' & II below)

Detalls of orfginal terms of repayment for the

As at Asg at As at
315t March, 2019 31st March, 2018 ist April, 2017
350,60 281.99 220,26
358.60 281.99 220.26
11.10 11.46 4,13
23.38 22,93 42,05
.20 0.03 0.14
34,68 34,42 46,32
As at As at As at

3ist March, 2019

31st March, 2038 ¥

st April, 2017

- - 35.01
196.57 - .
1,500.00 850.00 400,00
53.00 335.97 -
1,749.57 1,185.97 436.01
5 5,286.55 5,5095.72
- 3,853.44- 4,163.38
- 9,198,998 5.759.10
1,749,57 11,324.96 10,195.11

13 INR Loans * Rupees in Crores

Year of  [Ternts of As st 31st March, As at 1st April,
Hepayment!Repavmen 2018 ‘2017
FY 2017-18 {4 quarierly installmenis - 19,32
FY 2018-19 |4 gquartertly instailments 3s.78 38,64
FY 2019-20 |4 quarterly Installments 78.23 77.28]
EY 2020-21 |4 quarterly installments 76.28 77,28
FY 2021-22 |4 quarterly installmeants 76.28 77.28
FY 2022-23 |4 quarterly installments 120,95 115,93
FY 2023-24 |4 guarterly instalirments 163.69 154.57
FY. 2024-25 |4 quartarly: installments 206.42 193,21
FY 2025-26 |4 quarterly instaliments 231.57 217,53
Y 2026-37 |4 quarterly installments 252.94 231.85
FY 2027-28 |4 quartarly installments 327.05 309.14:
FY 2028-29 14 guarterly Installments 412.51 386.42
FY 2023-30 |4 guarterly tnstallments 462,80 425,07
£Y 2030-31 |4 guarterly installments 505.53 463,71
7 2031-32 |4 guarterly Installments 4556.00 46371
FY 2032-33 14 quarterly installments 396.23 579.64

Total 3,806,286 3,8325.58
As at 31st March, A= at 1st April,
2018 2007
Banks 2,815.50 2,834.20
Financta# Institutions 9%0.36 955,38
Total 3,806.26 3,825.558
11) Foreign currency Loans #

Year. of Tarms of As at.31st March, 2014 Az at 1st April, 2017
Repayment Repaymeént Uuso Mni Rupees Crorgs USD Mn. Rupees Crores
FY 2017-18 |2 half-yearly instaliments - - 86,77 627.57
FY 2018-19 |2 half-yearly [nstallments 96.77 630,74 96,77 627.57
FY 2019-24 |2 half-yearly installments 96,77 636,74 86,77 627.57
FY 2020-21 |2 half-yvearly instaliments 96,77 630,74 26.77 627.57
FY 2021-22 |2 half-yearly instaliments 96.77 630.74 9E.77 627.57
FY 2022-23 |2 half-yearly installments 96.727 630.74 56.77 627,57
FY 2023-24 {7 half-yaarly nstallments 96:72 630.28 96,72 627.21
FY 2024-25 |2 half-yearly mstallments 90.99 533,02 90.99 590.04
FY 2025-26 {2 half-yeady installments 90.39 533.02 90.99 590,04
FY 2026-27 |2 half-yearly instaliments 32.23 210.68 32.23 209.02
FY 2027-24 |2 half-yearly Instaliments 23,40 152.53 23.40 151.79

Total 3i8.1i8 5,332,273 914,85 5,933.52

As at 31st March, 2018

As at ist April, 2017

UsD Mn. Rupees Lrares USD MH. Rupees Crares

Foreign currenay Loans Fram:
Banks 375.06 2,470.65 426,44 2,765.52
Financlal Institutions 439,12 2,862.08 488.51 3,168,00
Total 818.18 5,332.73 §14.95. 5,933,52

I11) Other Unsecured Loans

As at 31sk March,

As at 3ist March,

As at 1st April,

Fram Terms of Repayment 2019 2018 2617
Buyer's credit Repayahla an dernand | B - 36.01
Bank OQverdraft Repayable an demand 196.57 - -
Fram Banks Repayable on demand 1,500.460 850,06 400.08
From Holding Company Hot applicabla 53.00 335.97 -
Total 1,749.57 ~ 1,185.97 436.01
Total as disclased in Nate 20 T 1,749.57 | 10,324.96 [ 10,195.11

* Till Jast year, the Campany was net in compliance with the financial covenants for INR Term Loans and as a resulk, entire loan
balance was dassified as "Current Borrowings” in financial statements. During the curtent year, State Bank of India (Lead Banker)
hag granted waiver and aménded the financial covenants, which the Company now Is in cornpllance with. Actardingly, the toans
outstanding as at 31st March, 2019 aggregating to Rs. 3,687.55 crores have hean re-classified as "Non—current barrawings” and Rs,
76.28 crores of current maturities perizining to these ican balances have been dassified under *Current Maturities ¢f Long Term

Borrowings”.

# THI last year, the Company was nat in comgliance with the finandial covenants for Farelgn Currancy term loans and as a result,

entlre loan balance was classiflad. as "Current Borrowings” in financial statesients. During the current year, the Compary has
{re_ﬂ;nancad ferelar: currency loan with menles raised thraugh rights issue, Issug of Nen-Convertible Debentures and Rupee Term
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21,

Revenue from Operations

Accounting Policy

Revenue recognition

Revenue frem contracts with customers Is recognised when control of the goads or services are transferred to the
customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Cormmpany expects to be entitied in exchange
for those goods or services.

Sale of Power

Revenue from the supply of power is recegnised net of any trade discounts, cash rebates, ete, when the power ig
supplied as it best depicts the value to the custamer and comnpiete satisfaction of performance cbligation.

Variable Consideration forming part of the total transaction grice Including compensation on account of change in
law will be allocated and recognised when the terms of variable payment relate specifically to the Company's
efforts to satisfy the performance obligation i.e. in the year of accurence of event linked to variable consideration.

The transaction price has heen adjusted for significant financing component, if dny and the adjustment is
accounted as finance cost. The difference between the revenue recognised and amount inveoiced has been
presented as deferred revenue / unbiled revenue.

Delayed payment charges

Delayed payment charges arid interest on delayed payments leviable as per the relevant contracts are recognised
on actual realisation or accrued based on an assessment of certainty of realization.

For the year ended  For the year ended
31st March, 2019 31ist March, 2018

(a) Reveriug from Power Supply (Refer Note 3.14) 6,607.02 5,843.21
Income From Change in Law 445.34 408.12
7,052.36 ' 6,251.33

{b) Other Operating Revenue
Rental Incoma 0.63 0.81
Income in respect of Services Randered 0.37 1.97
Sale of Fly Ash 9.33 6.96
insurance claim received - 5.19
Liabilities Written Back 0.08 1.19
Liquidated Damages 0.35 .94
Sale of Scrap 1.21 2.54
11,97 _ 19.60
7,064,.33 6,270.93

Note:

The Company deals in a single type of praduct i.e. pewer which is sold directly to various State Distribution
Companies within India under léng term power purchase agreements, consideration in respect of which is based
en capaclty avallability and energy supplied which is transferred over a period of time. Thus, the quantitative
disclosure in respect of disaggregation of revesue Is Hot required.
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21,

Revenue from Operations {Contd.)
Ind AS 115 Disclosures

Details of Revenue from Coniract with Customers

For the year | For the yaar

ended ended
F1st March, ; 31st March,

2019 2018
Revenue firom Power Supply 7,052.36 6,251.33
Income In respect of Services Rendered 0.37 1.97
Sate of Fly Ash 9.33 6.96
Liguidated Damages 0,35 0.94
Sate of Scrap 1,21 2.54
Total Revenue from Contract with Customers 7,063.62 6,263.74
Less: Significant financing component, (33.48) (26.60)
Add: Deferred revenue 68.61 61.73
Add: Cash Discount/Rebatas §7.03 86,14
Total Revenue as per Contracied Price 7,185,78 6,395.01

Transaction Price - Remaining Performance Obligation

The remainiiig petformance obligation disclosure provides the aggregate amount of the fransaction price yet to be
recognized as at the end of the reporting periad and an explanation as ta when the Company expects to recognize
these amounts in revenue. Applying the practical expedient as given in Ind AS 115, the Company has not disclosed
the remaining performance obligatien related discidsures for contracts as the revenue recognized corresponds
directly with the value to the customer of the entity's performance completed ta date.

The aggregate value of performance obligations that are partially unsstisfied as at 31ist March, 2019, other than
those mesting the exclusion criteria menticned above, is Rs. 1,33,840.76 crores. Out of this, the Company expects
to recognize revenue of around 5,38% within next one year and the reraining thereafter.

Contract Balances

The foilowing table pravides infarmation about receivables, contract assets and contract flabilities from contract
with customers

. As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars March, 2015 | March, 2018 | April, 2017
Cantract assats (Claim under Change in law) 55,18 346,38 388.91
Contract Liabilities (Deferred revenue liability) 350.60 281.99 220,26
Receivables 7
Trade receivables (Gross) 1,136.05 412.62 551.58
Less : Aflewances for doubtful debts (107.78) (87.28} (87,28}
Net receivables 1,028.27 325.34 464.30

- Closing Balance

Contract, asset is the right to consideration In exchange for sate of power to the tustoemers, Contract lishifity is the
entity's abligation ta transfer goods or services ta a customer for which the antity has received considerstion from
the customer in advance. Contract assets are traniferred to receivables when the rights become unconditional and
cantract liabilities are recognized as and when the performance obligation Is satisfied.

Conftract Asseis Contract Ljabilities
As at As at As at As at
31st March,| 31st March,| 31st March,] 3lst March,
2019 2018 2919 2018
Obening Balance 346.38 388,91 281,93 230.26
Less: Transfer from contract assets to receivables
frem balance at-the beginning of the year {316.48) (388.91) - -
Add/{Less); Movement in Deferred Revenue Liabifity - - 68,61 681.73
Add : Revenue recognized during the year apart from 445,34 408.12 - -
above
Less: Transfer from contract dssets to receivables (420.06) (61.74) - -
55.18 346.328 380,60 281.99
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22.

Cther Incomea

Accounting Policy
Dividend and Interest income

Dividend income from investments s recognised when the right to receive payment has been established provided
that it is probable that the economic benefits wiil flew to the Cempany and the amount can be reliably measurad,

Interast Income from a finarncial asset is recognised when it is probabfe that the econemic benefits will flow to the
Company and the amount of income can be measured refiably. Interest income is accrued on a tima basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate appiicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated futurs cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net
carrying amount on initial recognltion,

For the year endsad For the year ended

31ist March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Interest Income
On Financial Assets held at amortised cost
interest Income from bank deposit .22 0.78
Interest Income from Overdue Trade Raceivabies . - i.09
Interest Incdme from Income-Tax Refund - 0.01
Interest on Financial Instruments _ - 0.02
0.22 1,90
Dividend income from subsidiary # - 22.85
- 22.85
Gain/(Loss) on Investments
Gain on sale of mutual fund investment 4,14 1.48
Gain on Sale of Investment in Subsidiary 66.36 -
70.50 1.48
Other Mori-operating Income
Guarantee Commission 0.40 0,37
Gain/(l.ass) on Disposal of Property, Plant and
Equipment (Net) - 0.63
Misceflanecus Income 1.42 1.90
1.82 2.30
72.54 28.53

# Energy £astern Pte. Ltd. ceased to be a subsidary of the Company with effect from 27th March, 2019.
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23 Emplayee Benefits Expenses

Accounting Policy

Defined contribution plans
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as an expense when employees have
rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Defined benefits plans

The cast of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is detérmined using the projected unit credit
method, Remeasurements comprising of actuarial gains and lesses are recognised immediately in the balance
sheet with a corresponding debit or credit te retained earnings through QOCI in the period in which they occur.
Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequerit periods. Past service costs are recognised
in profit or loss on the earlier of:

- The date.of the plan amendment or curiailment, and

- The date that the Company recegnises related restructuring costs

Met interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit fiability. The Company
recognises the following changes In the net defined henefit obligation as an expense in the consolidated
statement of profit and loss:

= Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and
nonroutine settlements; and

- Net interest expense or income

A liability for a termination benefit is recognised. at the earfier of when the entity can no longer withdraw the
offer of the termination benefit and when the entity recognises any related restructuring costs.

The Zost of the defined benefit gratuyfty plan and other post-employment medical benefits and the present
valug of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves
making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and moriality raies. Due to the complexities
involved In the valuation and Its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in
these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter mgst subject to change is the discount rate, In determining the appropriate discount rate for
plans operated in India, the Mmanagement considers the interest rates of government bonds. The rmortality rate
Is based on publicly available mortality tables, Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval in
résponse to demegraphic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expectad future
inflaticn rates.

Current and other non-current employee henefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave and
sick leave in the peried the related service Is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to
be paid in exchange for that service,

Liabilities recognised In respect of current employee benefits are measured at the undiscaunted amount of the
benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of other nen-current employee benefits are measured at the presént value of
the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company In respect of services provided by
employees up to the reporting date.

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2019 31ist March, 2018

Salaries and Wages 41,38 40.68
Contribution to pravident and other funds 1.94 2.07
Retiring Gratuities 0.87 2,03
Leave Encashment Scheme 1.27 2.01
Staff Welfare Expenses 5.62 8.86

51.08 55,65
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A1)

(i)

Finance Costs

Accounting Palicy
Borrowing Casts

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets, which are assats that necessatily take

a substantial periad of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to

the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

the cost of those assets, until such time as

Interest income earned on the temporary vestment of specific borrowings pending their expendlture on qualifying assets is

dieducted from the borrowing costs ellgibie far capitalisatian,

All other borrowing costs are recognised In the statement of profit and loss in the periad in which they are Incurred,

(a) Interest costs
Interest an Debentures
Interest on loans (other than those from related parties)
interest on loans from related parties
Cther Interast and Commitment Charges

(b) Other Borrowing Cost:
Exchange Loss /(Gain) asising on Borrowings
Other Finance Costs

Dther Expenses

Consumption of stores and spare parts

Cost of Services

Unscheduled Interchange Charges

Rent including lease rentals

Aepairs and maintenance

~ Buildings

- Intake channel charges

Repairs and maintenance - Machinery

Repalrs and maintanance - Others

Draedging Charges

Insurance

Rates and Taxes

Traveiting and Conveyance Expérises

Freight and forwarding

- Port handling charges

- Compensation for ship deferment

Lass/(Gain} on Dispesal of Praperty, Plant and Equipayent (Net)
Community Welfare Expenses [Refer Nate helow]
Consuitancy fées

Legal Charges

Payments to auditars

Cirector's sitting fees

Net (Gain)/loss on Foreign Currency Transactions and Translation
Provision for Doubtful Debts and Advances
Misceilaneous expenses

Payment to Auditors A

For statutory audit

For tax audit

For taxatlan matters

Far other services
Relmbursement of expenses
Total payments to the auditors

A Service tax/GST ineluded in the above figures
$ Includes ¥ 0.43 crores paid to erstwhile auditars

Caorporate Sacial Responsibility Expenses

Expenses incurred by tha Company

Amount required to be spent as per section 135 of the Cormpanies Act, 2013

Amount spent during the year on:
{a2) Canstruction/Acguisition of asset
(b} On purpeses other than (a) above

For the year ended
31st March, 2019

For the year ended
31st March, 2018

157.62 -
591.49 619.40
7.63 4.59

7.93 .09
764.67 631,08
184.13 211.40
63.27 7.53
247.40 218.93
_1,012,07 850.01

For the year anded
A1st March, 2019

For the year ended
31st March, 2018

20.35 20.04
22.23 18.64
41,90 33.68

0,02 1.36
5.84 3.55
6.77 6.77
119.87 118.58
0.23 0.14
14.49 0.16
24,01 25,71
- {1.16)

3.19 3.35
36.12 29,01
- 37.80
10.06 -
.47 0.83
7.68 17.23
3.69 3.67
0.54 0.67
0.42 0.35
131.04 84,33
20.50 -
13.73 11.55
489.15 416,36

For the vear ended

For the vear ended

315t March, 2019 335t March, 2018 ¢

0,30 0.22
0.04 0,09

- 0.32
.18 0.01
0.02 .03
0.54 0.67

For the yvear ended
31st March, 2019

For the year ended
31st March, 2018

6.47 .83
6.47 .83
6.47 0.83

Due to continuing business iosses, the Company has requested Ministry of Environment and Forasts (MOEF} for waiver of
condition in its Environment Consent (EC) related to annual spending of Rs. 14,40 crares towards Corporate Social Responsibiilty
expenditure (CSR} Which is pending. During the year the Company has spent a lower amount towards Corporate Sacial

Responsibifity expenditure (CSR) than the Environment Consent expenditure (EC) requirement pending approval.
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26 Additional information to the financial statements

26.1 The Company has determined its cperating segment as generation and selling of power based on the informatien reported to the
chief aperating decision maker (COOM) In accordance with the requirements of Indian Acceunting Standard 108 - 'Operating
Segment Reporting', notified under the Cempanies (Indian Accounting Standsrds) Rules, 2015,

26,2 The Company has incurred substantial loss during the period ended 31st March, 2019 and the current liabilities are substantiaily
in excess of the current assets as at 31st March, 2013. Considering the Sponsor Support Agreement signed by the Company with
the lenders and with the Helding Company, wherein the Hotding Company has agreed to provide amongst other things funding of
operational deficit: of the Company, the financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

26.3 Coutingent liabilities and commitments
Accounting Policy
Contingent llabilities are disclosed in the financial statements by way of notes te accounts, unless. pessibifity of an oulflow of
resourcas embodying economic benafit is remote,

As at As at As at
31st March, 2019 3ist March, 2018 1st Apeil, 2017

{i) Contingent liabilities

a) Corporate. Guarantee Issued to owner of charter ship of 69.16
. . 4,
USD 19 miillion (Previeus vear USD 10 miltion) 65.18 64.85

b}y Claims. of Service Tax demands against loan processing
feas, upfront fees, and commitment changes paid to IFC - 27.16 -
and ADB8 for precessing and disbursement of Loans.

¢} i) Taxation matters relating to issues of deductibility and
taxability of certain Itéms of income and expenditure which 101.75 101.75 102,42
is disputed by the Company and provision Is not made,

i} Interest and penalty on abeve ameount Not ascertainable  Not ascertainable Not ascertainabie
d)  Green cess disputed by the Company relating to issue of .
applicabifity. 340.58 286.90 233.53
e} Customy duty claims arlsing from lIssues related to
classification disputed by the Company. 26.32 76.32 26.32

(Payment made under praotest Rs. 52.45 crores. discfosed
under Note § - Other non~current assets)

) Apolicabiilty of Stamp Duty on import aof coal 28.26 22,62 i7.31

g}  Amount payable to HUDCQO under financing  agreement
for breach of financial covenants, delay in creation of
security, commitment charges, prepayment penalty and
penal interest.

* Execluding Service Tax/ GST

Future cash flows In respect of abeve mattars are determinable only on receipt of judgements/decisigns pending at various
forutms/autharities.

30.01* 30.01* 30.01#

(i) Capital Commitments

As at As at As at -
31st March, 2019 3ist March, 2018 1st April, 2017

a. Estimated amount of Capitai centracts (Including intangible
assets) remaining tc be executed on capital account (net of 50.60 28.43 44,80
capital advance) and not provided.

b. Other Commitments

In-terms of the Port Service Agreement entered into by the Company and valid dp td 31st March, 2040, the Company Is
required to pay (a) Annual Fixed handling charges which are escalable as per CERC notificaticn; and (b) Variable port
handling charges for handling a certain minimum tonnage of coal for its Mundra UMPP, In the avent of a dafault which
subsists for over one year, the Port Operator shall be entitled to suspend all its services under the agreement without
terminating the agreement and all amounts outstanding shait be payable by the Company.

¢. Ash Utilisation

In accordance with the requirements of the Environment Clearance (EC} and the relevant notifications issued by the Mipistry
of Envirenment & Forests {MOEF), the Comparly is required to comply with ash disposal requirements. The Company has
been making concerted efforts in this regard and is yet to fulfil ash utilisation requirements, The Cempany Is In discussions
ith MOEF and other stakeholders for extension of time and is making all efforts to comply with the requirements at the
) 'E*E‘Lest possible within the extended timelines,

‘\‘\ (f,\\‘»
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26.4 Disclosure required under section 22 of the Micro, Smail and Medium Enterprises Develdpment Act, 2008

Micre and small enterprises under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 have been
determined based on the information available with the Company and the required disclosures are given below:

iii.

i,

as at the end of the accounting year

Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier as at the end of the accounting year

The amount of Interest paid along with the amounts
of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appainted day

The amount of interest due and payable for the year
The amount of interest accrued and remaining
unpaid at the end of the accounting year

The amount of further interest due and payabie
aven in the succeeding year, until such date when

the interest dues as above are actuaily paid

Sr. Particulars As at As at As at

Mo. 31st March, 3ist March, dist Aprii, 2017
2019 2018

L |Principal amount remaining unpaid te any supplier 1.27 0.54 0.5

Dues to Micro and Smail Enterprises have been determined to the extent sich parties have been identified on the basls
of information collected by the Management. This has been refied Lpon by the auditors.

Amount unpa
calculation,
e

id to MSME vendors on account of retention maney have. not been considerad for the purpose of intarest
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26.5  Fipancial Instruments

1

Fair values
Set aut hafow; (s 3 comparisan by class of the carrying amount and faiv value of the financial instrumenta;
Carryiiig value Fair Vaiue
31st Match, 3iat-Mereh, 1st April, 2017 31st March, 3ist March, 1st-April, 2017
2013 2018 2019 2018
Rs. crores Rs, crares Rs. crores RS. crores Rs. crores RS, Crarag
Flnancial assats
Cash and Cash Equivatents 13,30 11,61 64,06 13,30 11,61 44,06
Gther Batzncas with banks - - 47.00 - - 47.00
Trade Receivables 1,028.27 325.24 464,30 1,028.27 325.34 464,30
Financfal Investments # - - 116.97 - - 116,97
Amrortised Cost financlal fnvestments # 57.23 347,40 381.14 §7.23 347.40 391.14
Derivative instruments ast in hedging relationship 0.77 55,41 13.13 0.77 55,41 13.13
Total 1,099.57 73%.74 1,0496,60 1,099.57 739.76 1,096.60
Financial [labilities
Trade Payables 2,365:19 2,509.12 2,412.52 2,365.19 2,508.12 2,412.52
Fixed rate borrowings (including current maturities}, 2,693.18 - - 2,726.83 - -
Floating rate borrawings {Induding current maturitles) 6,010.79 10,324,986 10,195, 11 6,010,7¢ 10,324.96 10,195:11
Derivative instrumants not In hedging relationship 76,22 430,72 774.95 76.22 430.72 774.95
Other financial llabifities (excluding current matyrities) 207,41 116.77 99.57 207,41 116.77 949.57
11,353.79 13,381.57 13,482.15 11,352.79 13,381.57 13,482.15

# cther than investmants in subsidiaries, assaciates and jeint ventures accounted at cost i accordance with Iad AS 27

The managamant assessed that cash and cash equivaients, ather talances with bank, trade receivables, loans, finance lease receivables, unbilled revenues, trade payables, othar
financiai assets and labilities approximate their carrying #mounts largely due to. the shart term maturities of these Instruments,

The falr vaiug of the financfal assets and llablilties i induded at the amount at which the instrument could be axchanged in a cherent: transaction between willing parties. The
following methads and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values.

Fair value of the quiated bonds, mutual funds, govt securitles are based on the prica quotations near Lhe regorting date, The falr value of unquoted instruments, loans from banks
and other finarncial liabilitfes, obligations under finance leases, as well as other non-current financial labilltles Is estimated by dlscounting future cash flow usihg rates currantly
avallable for debt on simifat terms, credit risk and remaining maturities,

The Company enters into derivative financial Instrurments with varsus courterparties, prindpelly banks and finandal Institutians with Investment grade credit ratings.Interest rate
swaps, foreign exchange forward and option contracts are vajued using valuation techniques, which employs the use of market observablé inputs, The mast frequenily applied
valuations techniques include forward pricing and swap models using present value calculations, Tite models incorporate variaus inputs induding tha cradit quallty of counterparties,
farelgn exchange spot and forward rates, yield curves of the respective quirenctes, cuirency basis spreads betwaen the respeciive currendes, intarest rate curves and forward rate
curves of the undariying currency. All dactvative contracts zre Flly collateralized, thereby, eliminating both caunterparty and the Company's own sos-performance Hsk. As at 31
March, 2019, the marked-to-market vaie of derlvativé assat positions [s net of a credit valuation adlustment attributabie to darivative counterparty default risk. The change in
chunterparty credit sk had ne materiai effect on the hedge effectiveness-assessment far derivatives designatad in hedge relatinnships and other financial instruments recognized at

falr vaiue,
The.fair value of the Company’s interest-bearing borrowing and loans are determined by using Discountad Cash Flow {DCF) method using discount rate that reflect tha lesuers
barrawing rate s.at the end of the reparting perisd. The own non-performance tisk as on J1st Mareh, 2019 was assessad te' be insignificant.

Fair value hierarchy

The fair valile hierarchy is based on inputs to valuation techniques that are used to measure Tl vajue that are either obsarvable or unobsarvable and consists of the following threa

levals:

Level 1 Inputs are quoted prices (unzdjusted) in active markets for identical sssets or Yabilkies. This includas quoted equfty instruments, government securities, traded debentures
{barrowings} and mitual funds that have quoted prce.

Level 2 Inputs are other than quoted prices induded within Ltevel 1 that are gbservable for the asset or llabillty, either directly (1,6, 35 prices) or indirectly (l.e. derved from
prices). This includes derivative financial instruments and investment o redeemable non-cumulative greference sharss.

Level 3 Inputs are not based on chservable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values are determined in whale 6 in part ustag a valuation madal based on sssumptians that
are neither supported by prices from obsarvable cijrrent market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on availabje market data, This includes unquoted
equity shares,

The following table suimmarizes finandal assets and fiabillties mesgured at fair valug on a recurring basis and financial assets that are not measured 3t fair value an 2 recurring basis

(but fair value disciosures are requtired) :

Fair valué hierarchy as at 31st March, 2919

Quated pricas Significant Slgniflcant Totai
tn active abservable ungbsarvable
markets inputs nputs
(Lavel 1) (Laval 23 {Levei 3)
RS, crores Rs. ¢rores Rs, craras Rs, crores
Asset measurad at fair value
FVTPL fingndial Investmants - - - -
Dervalive instruitients nat in‘hedging relationship ~ 0.77 - 0.77
- 677 = 577
Llabitities measured at fair value
Derlvative financlal lisbiities - 76.22 - 76.22
- 76.22 - 78,22
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26.5

4.4.3

Financial Instruments {Contd.)

Faivr value hierarchy as at 31st March, 2018

Quoted prices Slgnfflcant Significant, Total
in active ohservable unstbservable
markets inputs Inguts
{Level 1} {teyal 2y {Level 3}
RS, crores Rs. crores 5, crores Rs: grares
Asset measured at fair value
FVTPL finznctal invastments . - - - -
Derivatlve instruments notiin hedging relationship - 85,41 - 55.41,
[ S55.41 - 55.41
Liabilities maasurad &t fair value
Derlvative financlal labilitles - 430,72 - 430.72
Tatal = 436.72 - 430,27
Falr value hlararehy as at 1st April, 2017
Quoted prices Significant Signiflcant Tota|
in active obsarvable unabservable
markets inputs inputs
{{avel 1} {Lavel 2} {tevel 3}
Hs. crores | R5. ¢rores A5, crares Rs. crores.
Assat measured at faic value
FYTPL finandial investments 116.97 - - 116,97
Qarivative instruments net In hadaing refationship - 13,13 - 1313
L16.57 13.13 - 130.10
Llabilities measurad at falr value .
Ogrivative financizl llabillties - 77495 - 774,95
Tatal = 774,95 - 774.9%

Therg has been no transfer between level 1 and tavel 2 during tha period.

Capital Managerment & Gearing Ratio
Far tha purpose of the Company's capital management, capkal indudas issued equity capital and all other eguily reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Campany, The
primary ebjective of the Campany's capital managemant 15 to preserve tha shareholder value and ta radice heavy lossas haing incurred by the Company,

The Company manages its Gpial structure and makes adjustments in Hght of changes ir econamic conditions and the requirements of tha financial covenants. From time to time,
tha Company reviews Its pollcy to reduce its losses and dependence on Its parent company, The Gompany monitors capftal using gearing ratle, which 18 net debt dlvided by toraf
<capitel plus net debt. The Company's policy is to keep the gearing ratio below 80%. The Company Includes within net debr, interest bearing loans &nd borrowings, tess cask and
cash aquivalents, excluding discontinued operations as detaited in-the notes balow,

The Company’s capltal mandgement is ntended to reduce ergsion of value for shareholders by facllitating the meeting of s long-term and shert-term goals, fts Capital structure
cansists of net debt (horrowings 2s detailed in notes below) and tatal equity {includinig equity share capital and unsecured perpetual securities),

Gearing ratiq

The gearing rato at tha and of the reporting perfod was as fallavs:

31st Macch, 315t March; 1st Apri],

2019 2018 201

Debt (i) §,703.97 10,324.96 16,195,11

tesst Cash and Bank halances 13,39 1161 111.06

Net deht 4,880,67 10,313.35 10,0B4,05

Totat Capital (i) 4,874.91 3.101.85 3,866.43

Capital and nat daht 13,565.58 13,415.24 13,950.48

Net debt to Total Capital plus nat debt ratio (%) §4.086 76,88 72.28

W Oebt Ts definad as long-term borfowings (including airrent matuitles) and short-term borrawings {excluding derivabive, financial guarantee contracts and contingent

consigerations},
iy Equity Is defined as Equity share capitzl, Unsecurad perpetusl securities and other equity ncluding reserves and surplus,

No changes were made In the abjectives, policies or praceszes fof managing capitel during tha years ended 31st March, 2019 and 3ist March, 2018,

Firandial rlak management objectives and palicies

The Company’s principal fnancal Habilities, other thar derivatives, ¢omprise borrowings, trade and. other payabies, financiat guarantes contracts and ather Anandal lIabillfes, The
maliy purpdse of these financial Nabilities is to finance tha Campany’s eperations and to provide guaranteds b Support its operations, The Company’s principai financial assats include
loans, trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, unbilied receivabies, finance leass raceivabies and other financial assats that are derives
directly from its operations. The Company also helds FYTPL investments 3nd entars inte derivative transactions.

The Company is exposed ta market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk, The Company’s senlor managemant aversess the managament of these risks. The Company's senior
management Is supported by a risk cornmittes that reviews the findnclal risks and the appropriate financiai risk governance framework for the Company. Tha Company's financial
risk activities are governed by appropriate poiicies and procedures and that finzncial risks are identifled, measured and managed In accordance with the Company’s policles and risk
ahjactives. Al derlvative activitias for risk management purposes are carried gut by specialist teams that have the appropriate skills, exparience and supervision, 1t is the Company's
policy that no rading in derivatives for specufitive purposes may be undertaken, The risk management palicy Is approved by the baard of directars, which are summarized below.

Market risk

Markeat risk Is the risk thal the falr vajua of fiture cash flows of a finandai instrument will fluctuate because of chandes in market priced, Market risk comprises of thres typas df sk
currancy #isk, interest rate risk and equity price risk. The impact of equity price risk lg pat material, Financial nstroments affected by market. fisk include loans and borrowings and
derivative finandial Instrements,

The sansitivity anaiyses in the foilowing sectlons refate to the position as at 31st March, 2019, 31st March, 2018 and ist April, 2017,

The sensitivity analyses have beer prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt, the ratfo of fixed to ﬂoaﬁng intarest rates of the debt and derjvatives and the propartion of
finaacial instruments in forefgn currencies are ail constant and-on the basis of hedge designations in place at 31 Mar¢h 2019, The anajyses exdude the impact of movements in
market variables an: the carrying vaiues of gratuiby arid dtheér post-retirement obligatiens; provisions and the non-financial assets and fiahiktles of foreign sperations,

Fareign currency rlsk management
Forelgn currency risk is. the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an expasure will fluctuzte becausa of changes in forefgn exchange rates. The Company is exposed to
foreign exchange risk through its eperations In intermational projects and purchase of ¢pal fram Indanesia and slsewhére and overseas borrewings. The rasilfs of the Campany's
oparations ¢an be affected as the rupea appreclates/depredatas against these currencles, The Compaay: enters Into dervative Fnanclel instruments such as forelgn exchange
farward and aptlon cantracts to mitigata the risk of changes in exchange rates on foraign currancy exposures,
when a derlvatiya is efitéred into for the. purpose of being a fedge, the Company neqatiates the terms of those derivatives.to match tha terms of the hadged exposure. For hedges
“¥BrEcast.transactions the derivatives cover the period of exposurd from the point the cash fows of the transactions are farecasted ug te the point of settlemdnt of the resulting
"E-Ew%blg\dr"payabie that Is denominatad In the fareign currency.

URTVRE I S
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26,5 Firancial Instruments (Contd.)

The followdng table analyzes foreign currency assets and lahililes an batance sheet dates:

Forelgn Currancy Liabilitles

In UsD
in EUROD
in JpY

Faraign Currency Asseis

n UsD

(a} Fareign currency sansitivity analysis

315t Margh, 2019

Jist March, 2018

1st April, 2017

Fareign Rs. crores Forelgn Rs. crores Foreign Rs. crores
Currency Milllon Currency Mililon Currancy Milion
32213 2,228.22 1,157.42 7,543,768 1,268.84 8,228.35
(183 117 0,28 2.26 0.03 Q.23
1193 0.43 11.29 a,70 11,31 8.68
315t March, 2039 3ist March, 2018 Ast April, 2017
Farelign s, craras Fareign Rs, ¢rares Foreign Rs. crotes
Currancy Miillon Currency Midlion Currancy Miflion
.05 0.35 Q0.05 Q.35 0.26 1.69

The follawiag table demonsirates the sansitivity {o 2 reasonably pessible change In USD-exchange rates, with aif ather variables held constant. The.Impact on the Company's profit
hafore tax and pre-tax equity is due to changes In the fair value of manetary sssets end llabilitles including non-designatad forelgn currancy forward and -optian contracts given as

under.

As at 31st March, 2018

As at 31st March, 2013

Az at 1st April, 2017

Notes:
1) +/- GainsLoss

Effect ont profit befors tax

Effect an grestax gquity

Rupea depraciate by Ra, 1
agalnst USD

Rupee apprectate by Re. 1
agalnst USD

- Rs. 1.94 crores

I- 5. 1.94 crares

- Rs. 1.94 crores

+ 5. 1,94 crares

Rupee depreciate by Re. 1 ]
agalnst USC

Rupea apnreciaie by Re. 1
agaipst USD

~ Rs.56.82 crores

+ R%,56,96 Crares

- Rs,56.82 croreés

+ Rs.56,96 crares

Rupe&_depre:ia(e by Ra, 1
against 4SO

Rupee apprectate by Ra. 1
against USD

- Rs.87,10 crores

+ Rs. 56.72 croras

- R5,57.10 crores

+ R, 56,72 croras

2) The impact of depreciation/ sppreciation on forelgn currency other than U.5.0cllar on prafil befora tax of the Campany is not materal.

{b} Darivative finarcial instrumants

The Company holts dervative finandal instruments such as foreign currency forward and optlen contracts to mitigate the risk of changes In exchangs rate on fereign cuitency
sxpaésura,. The counterparty for these cantracts is generally a Bank or a Finandaf Institution. These dervative financial Instrument are valued based on quatad grices for skmilar asset
and Hablilitles h active markets or inputs that is directly or Indirectly dbservabie In the marketplaca,

The fallowing table gives detalls.[n respect of outstanding forelgn exchange forward and option coatracts:

Outstanding Contracts

Cther Derivatives
Farward contracts
In USD
in EURQ
in JFY
Qptlon contracts
in UsD

Other Darivativas
Forward contracts
In uS0O
Gption contracts
In USD

Cther Derivatives
Forward contrads
In'UsD
Qption cortract
In USD

31st March, 2013
Foreign Nominal Valye Fair Valus
Buy/ Sel Currency in n
{in milllans) Rs. crores Rs. crores
Buy 250,25 1,730.76 {64.72)
Buy 2,08 0.62 -
Auy 5.16 0.32 -
Buy 66,28 458,40 {10.73)
3ist March, 2018
Foreigsl Nominal Value Fair Vaius
Currancy In in
{in milligns) Rs. crores Rs, CTgras
Buy 601,44 3,920.¢1 (111,37)
Buy 707.80 4,613.26 .62
1st Aprid; 2017
Fareign ‘Niminal Value Fair vaive
Lurrency in in
{ln milllans) Rs. crares /s, crares
Buy 583,36 3,782.04 (246.09)
Buy 428.90 2,781.42 {47.68)
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26.5 Financial Instruments (Contd,)
4,1.2 Interest rate risk management

Shterest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or futura cash flows of & financial nstrument will fluchuate because of changas in market intaresl rates, Tha Company's exposure £
the risk of changes in market interest rates refatec primarly ta the. Company's long-term dabt abfigations with floating Interest ratas.
Thé Company manades iy interest rate risk by having a balanced portfalle of Axed and variable rate loans and barrowings. The Company's galicy iz Lo kemp bahwgen 40% and 60%
of its borrawings at fired rates of Intarest, excluding harrowings that relate to discontinued operations. To manage this, the Company entars Inta fixed rate loan, Bands and intesagt
fala swaps, in which it agrees to exchangs, at specified intarvzls, the diffarence between fixed and varlable rate interest amounts calculated by raference ta an agraed-upan notional
principal amount.

(a} Interest rate sensitivity of TNR loans:
The sansitivity analysis below have bean datermined basad on axposure to interest rates for term Igans and debentures at the and of the reporting pariod and the stipuiated chenge
taking piace at,the beginning of the finandial year and held constant thraughout the reporting period in case of tarm loans and debenturas that have Roating rates;

if the interest rates had besn 50 basis points higher ar fower &nd all the other variables were held constant, the effact an Interest oxpense for the respactive financial years and
ronsequent effact an Company's profit in that financial year would have Leen as belaw:

Rs, crarag
As at J1st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018 Ag at st April, 2017
. 50 bps . 50 bps . 50 bps.
50 bps increase deceense 50 bps increase decraase 50 bps increase decrensa
interest expense an loan {21.32) 21.32] {19.03) 19,03 (21.13) 21,13
Effect on prafit hefore tax {21.32) 21.32 (19.03% .. 19.03 (21,13} 21.13

{h) Interest ratz swap contracts:
An interast rata Swap Is an agresment belween two Counterparties i which ane stream of future intarest payments is exchanged for andther based on a specified principal amount,
Interest rate swaps usuaily involve the exchange of a fixed Interest rate far a floating rate, or vice versg, to reduca or Increase exposure to Auctuatlons In litterast rates or to obtain
a marginally lower interest rate than would have bean possiblé without the swap. Intérest rate swaps are the exchange of one sat of cash Aows far another,

The fallawing table gives dstails n respect of eutstanding receive floating, pay fixed contracts:

Rs, crores
Less than 1 1te 5 years 5 years +
yaar
As at 31st March, 2019 Average contracted fixed interest rate % - . 0.00% 0.00%
Neminal amatints - - -
Falr vajus asgats (Habilities) - - -
As at 31st March, 2018 Average contracted fxed interest rata % - 2.27% 4.44%
Nominal armaounls - 1,512.05 3,660.83
Fair value assets (Habilides) - (12.04) {261.51}
As at {st April, 2017 Average contracted fixed interest rate % - 2.07% 4.43%
Noriinal amounts - 1,694,560 4,086,14
Fair value agsets (liabiitles} - {44,308} {429,66)

4.2 Credit risk managemant
Cradit Ask Is the risk that countarpaity wili not meet its obfigatfons under a financtat instrument or customer contract, leading. to a financial loss, The Company is expeosad to credit
risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivablas) énd from its financing activities. Induding loans, forelgn exchange transactions and ather financial nstruments, The
Company generaily deais with parties which hava good credit rating/ worthiness. given by extarnal rating aganciés or based on Company’s Internal assessment as listed baiow:

Rs, crores
31st March, ST March,  ist Aprll, 2017
Z018. 2018
Trade recelvahlas 1,028,327 335:34 464,30
Tatal 1,026.27 325,34 462,30

Refer nota na. A0 far eredlt risk and other infermation in raspect of trade raceivahles. Othar receivables as stated abave are due from the parties under nermal
coursa of the bustness and as such tha Comgariy heligves exposure to cradit risk to be minimal.
The Company has not acquired any credit Impaired asset. Thare was na moedification in any financtal assats.

4.3 Liquidity risk management ) )
The Company manages llquidity risk by malntaining adeguate resarves, banking faclfities aad resarve borrowing fadllittes, by cortinuousty monitoring forecast and actuat cash flows
and matching the maturity profiles of finangial assets and labitities, The Company hak access to a suffllciant varlety of sources of furding and debt maturing within 12 months can ha
refled over with existing lendérs, .
The tzble balow summarizes the maturity profile of the Cempany's financial labillties based on contractual undiscaunted paymaents.

"3, crores
Upto ) ito 5 5+ Total Carrying
1 year years Years Amount,
31gk March, 2019
Non-Derivatives
Borrowings 1,826.35 Z;124.21 4,763.10 8,713,688 8,713.66
Future Intarast an ahove barrawing 737,61 2,555,848 2,386.24 5,689.73 -
Tradg Payables 2,365.19 - - 2,365.19 2,365.19
Cther Financial Uakilides 207,41 " - 207.41 207.41
Tatal Nan-Derivative Uahilities 5,136.56 4,690.09 7,145.34 16,975,929 11,2856.26
Derivativas
Cther Financizl Liabilltes 76.22 - - 76,22 76,32
Tetal Darivative Llabifities 76.32 - - 76.22 76.22
3ist March, 2018
Nan-Derivatives .
Borrowings 1,856.49 2,874.70 5,583.77 10,324.96 10,324,96
Fyture Intarest on above borrowing 564,78 1,949,013 1,978.67 4,492 4% -
Trade Payables 2,509.12 - - 2,509.12 2,309.12
Other Finaaclel Liabilities 116,77 - - 116.77 116,77
Tetal Noa~Derivative Liahilltias 5,047,158 4,823.73 7,572.44 17,443.33 12,950,835
Derivatives '
Gthier Financlal Wabiltles 430.72 - - 430.72 430,23
Totat Derivative Liahilities 430.72 - - 430.72 430,72
1at April, 2017
Nan-Derivatives
Borrowings 1,082,90 2,780,79 6,331.42 19,195.11 10,195,11
Futura Interest en ahove harrowing %56.73 1.981.28 2,551,744 5,089.795 -
Trade' Payatifes 2,412.52 - - 2,412.52 2,412.52
Other Finandal Liabilities 95.57 - - 9%.57 39.57
Total Non-Derivativa Lahilities 4,151.72 4,762.07 8,883.16 17,795.95 12,707.2¢4
Darivativas
Cther Financlai Liabiiltles 774.95 - - 274,95 774.95
Total Derivafive Liabilities 774.95 - - 774,95 774.35

#  The table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted contractuai maturities of the financial llabllittes Inciuding faterest that will ba paid ‘on thote llailities ugito the maturity of the
Jastrumants, lgraring the call and refinancing dptions available with the Company. The amounts included above for variable interest rate instcyments far nan-derivative fiabilities is

/"(EEE}"éc}.;b hange if changes in variable Interest rates differ to those astimates of Interast rates determined at the end of tha regorting period.
% é"djseii;éeﬂ financial derivative Instruments In the above table ase the gross undlscouritad cash fiows, However, thesa amounts may bi settfad gross ar nat,
2 s

;
S
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26.6 Income tax

(a}

(b)

Current tax

Accounting Policy

Current income Lax assets and liabillties are measured at the amount expected to be recovered fram or paid to the taxation autharities, The tax
rates and tax Jaws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted Or substantively enacted, at the reparting date in the countries where
the Company operates and generatas taxable income.

Current income tax relating to ifems recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss {either in other comprehensive incame or
In equity), Current tax items zre recognised in correfation to the underlying transaction either in QCI or diractly in equity. Management periodically
evalustes posifons taken in the tax returns with respect ta situations in which applicable tax requlations are subject to interpretation and
estavlishes provisions where appropriate,

The Cempany does not have taxable profit for the year, accordingly current tax expense for the year ended 31st March, 2019 is Rs, Nil.

Deferred tax
Accounting Policy

Deferred tax is recognised gn temporary differances between the carrying amounts of assets and lishilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases dsed in the computation of taxable profit, Deferrad tax liabilities are generally recognised for zll taxable temporary
differances. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised far all deductinle temperary differences to the extent that It is probable that taxable
profits will be avallable against which those deductible temporary differences ¢an be utilised. Such defarred tax assets and liabilitleg are not
recognised if the tempaorary difference arlses frem the initial recognition (other than in a business cambination) of assets and itabiflties In 3
transaction that zffects neither the taxable profit nar the accounting peofit.

Met movement in Deferred Tax Liability/Asset in. raspact of the: Mumbai regulated Transmission and Distribution business, is passed an ta the
consumers by way of Deferred Tax Recoverable/payable to be recoverable/payable in future, ds the redulations pravide for a pest tax return on
equity.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assals s reviewed at the end of each reportliig period and reducad o the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be avaifable to allew all ar part of the asset to be recoverad,

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tdx rates that are expected te apply in the periad in which the liability Is settled or the assel:
realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws} that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the regorting pariod.

For operations carried out under tax haliday periad {8GIA benefits of lacome Tax Act, 1961}, deferred tax assets ar liabillles, if any, have been
established for the tax consequences of those temporary differeaces between the carrying values of assets and liabilities and their réspective tax
bases that reverse after the tax holiday ends.

Defarred tak relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognisad outside profit or loss {either in other comprehensive income or in
equity), Befarrad tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in ©CI or directly in equity,

Oefarred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate to incorne taxes leviad by the same-taxation autherity and the relevant entity Intends
to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis,

Daferred tax assets include Minimum Altérnative Tax (MAT) pald in accardance with the tax laws in India, which is likaly to give future economic
benefits tn the farm af availability of set o_ff against future income tax [iability, Accordingly, MAT is recagnisad as deferred lax assetf in the balance
sheet when the assat can be measured rellably and it Is probable that the. future econamic hanefit assaciated with the asset wilt be reafised.
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26.6 Income tax (Contd.)

W

(i)

Mavement of Deferred Tax

For the Year ended 31st March, 2019

Particulars Opening Recognisad in Recagniged Clasing
Balance profit and Loss in QCI Balance

Tax effect of items constituting defarred tax NabItEs j
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangibla assets {3,685.26) 335,57 - {3,349.69}
On Impact of measuring derivative financial Instruments at fair vaive {12.18} 13,91 - {0.27}
Falr valuatian of Mutual fund Investment - - - -
Deferred tax lisbilities rotal {3,704.44) 354.48 ~ {3,349.96)
Tax affect of items copstituting deferred tax assats
Unabsorbed Dapreciation 3,419.89 (265.68) - 3,154.23
Allowance for Doubtful debts 30.21 7.45 - 37.86
On Impact of measuring derivative finandial instrumants at fair value 149,07 {122,44) - 26,63
Provision for Employee benefits 7.68 1.25 B 8.83
Defarred revaniue - Ind AS 315 897.59 24,92 122,51
Deferred tax assets total 3,704.44 (354.48) - 3,349.98
Net Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liabilitiesy - - - -

For the Year ended 31st March, 2018
Particulars Opening Recognisad in Recognised Closing

Balance profit and Loss In 0CT Balance
2x effact of items o fEutl aferred (ox aDililies

Preperty, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets (3,755.53) 70,27 - (3,685.26)
Qn Impact of measuring derivative financial instruments at fair value (4.54) (14.64) - (19.18)
Fair valuation of Investment {0.03) 0.03 - -
Deferred tax liabilities total {3,760.10% 55.66 - (3,704,443
Tax effect of items constituting deferred asset
Unabsorbad Depreciation 3,379.492 40,56 - 3,419.89
Allowanca far Doubtfu) debts 30.21 - - 30.21
On Impact of measuring derivative financia! instruments at fair value 268.21 (119.14} - 149,07
Provision for Emplayee banefits 6.12 1.56 - 7.68
Deferred ravenue - Ind AS 115 76.23 21.35 97.59
Deferred tax assets tota) . 3,760.10 (55.66) .- 3,704.44
Net Deferred Tax Asset/ {Liabilities) - - - . -
Amounts on which deferred tax asset has not been created:
Particulars As at As at

3ist March, 2019/ 3ist March, 2018
Unabsorbed depreciation 5,187.92 3,466.38
Total 5,187.92 3,466.38

Unused tax losses for which no defarrad tax asset is recognised amount to Rs. 3,014,97 crores, The unused tax losses expire as detailed below:

Unused Tax losses
3ist March Gross ampunt]  Deferred tax
2020 88,65 30.98
2021 269.39 94,13
2022 650,88 227,44
theraafter 2,006.08 .___701.00
Total 3,014.97 1,053.55

The Company Is having carried forward business losses as abave. The Company Is not expacting to utllise these losses in near Fature based on

projections madé by the Company. Accordingly, the Company has not

recognized any deferred tax on the carred forward tax losses.
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26.7 Related party Disclosures:
Disclosure as requived by Ind AS 24 - "Related Party Disclosures” are as follows:

a} Names of the related parties and description of relationship with which transactions have taken place:
Sr. No. |[Name of the related party Nature of relationship Country of arigin

1 The Tata Power Company Limlted (TPCL)Y Holding Company India

2 Eneray Eastern Pte. Limited (EEPL) Wholly cwned Subsidiary ## Singapore

3 Trust Enerdy Resources Pte. Limited (TERPLY Fellow Subsidiary # Singapore

4 Maithon Power Limited {MPL) Fellow Subsidiary # Ingia

5 Industrial Energy Limited {IEL) Joint venture of HoldIing Company # India

& Tata Power International Pte. Limited (TPIPL) Fellow Subsidiary # Singapore

7 Tata Power Ajrner Distribution timited (TPADL) Fellow Subsidiary # india

8 Af-Taab Investment Co., Ltd (AICLY Fellow Subsidiary # india

9 Walwhan Renewable Energy Limited (WREL) Fellow Subsidiary # india

hi¢] Tata Power Trading Company Limited (TPTCL) Fellow Subsidiary # Indla

i1 PT Kaltim Prima Caal (KPC) Joint venture of Holding Company # indonesia

i2 BT Antang Gunung Meratus {AGM) . Joint venture of Holding Company # Indonesia

i3 Tata Power Solar Systems Limited (TPSSL) Fellow Subsidiary # Indiz

14 Chemical Terminal Treinbay Limited {CTTH) Fallow Subsidiary # India

15 Yashmun Engineers Limitad (YEL) Associate of Holding Company # India

16 Mr. Krishna Xumar Sharma - Executive Director & Key Manageméant Personnel (KMP} Indiz
CEQ {bill 31st March, 2018) A

17 Mr. Kumar V. Ghate - Chief Executive Officer {from jKey Managémeant Personnel (KMP} India
ist April, 2018 to 3ist March, 2019} i

18 Mr, Hardeep Singh Gury, Chief Financiai Officer {upto |Key Management Personne| (KMP) India
31st Julv, 2018%

19 Mr. Bijay Mohanty, Chief Financial Officer (from 1st [Key Management Personnel (KMP} India
Adgyst, 2018)

20 Mr. Darshan Soni, Company Secretary Kev Management Persannel {KMP) India

21 Mr. Nawshir H. Mirza. - Independent Director Key Management Personnel {(KMP) India .

22. Mr. Narendra Nath Misra + Independent Director Key Management Personnel (KMP) India

23 Ms. ‘Anjall Kullcarni - Director Key Management Personnel (KMP) India

24 Mr. Sowsnyan Ramakrishnan - Diractor (Upto 15th Key Management Personnel {KMP) Indla
June, 2018)

# Fellow subsidiaries with which transattions have taken place.
## Energy Eastern Pte. Limitad ceasad to be 2 subsidary of the Company with effect from 27th March, 2019,
Note: Related parties have been identified by the Management.
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26,7 Related party Disclosures {Contd.}
o) Detalls of related party transactions and balances outstandtng for the year anded 31st March, 2019:

Rs in crores
TBCl. EEPL TERPL MPL 1EL TPIPL TPADC CTTL
Purcha_SE of Assets [oa7) ~ - - - - - -
Sale of Assets (8.12) : - {8.04) ~ - - 3
Purchiase of Goods - 5 - = = - = =
) . - .40 - - . - - -
R f
endering of service f0.82) 10.37) - N I S TR G B ITXEY)
i : 2,52 414.18 314.43 - - - .01 L3
Receiing of services (7.751 (F47.26),___(302.93) - B - - -
7,63 .01 0.95 - - - - -
Interest expenditure (3.14) 0.5 6.15) = - n - -
Interest received {0.02; = » = =
Equity Gontritution 1.917.00 : = - = - - .
1,676.67 1 - - - - - N
Loan taken {1,205,83) - - B . E - -
i 1.959,64 - - - - - - -
Loan repaid (36586 T - - - - - ”
Laan Given EEom - - - - s - ;
i.0an Prindpal recaivad TEEom - - N - . = =
1,50%.00 - - - - - - -
Unsacured perpetual securities T 01700 - -1 - - - - —
CGuarantaes and ¢pilaterals 4,704.56 - z _ K - = -
Given by {1,104.33} r = . - - s b
Guarantess and cellaterals ~ - .- - - - - B
returned by {754.03) - +| - - - -
Sale of favestmeant in = - 65.76 - - - - .
Subsidiary - EEPLA - - - - - - - -
Dlvidend Income - 751 - - - = - -
Balances auistanding end af the perlod
Guarantees and Collateral 7,836.54 - - | - ] - -
outstanding given by TPCL (3,131.98) ~ - - =l = - -
Guarantass and Collateral - {69.16] | “ ] - z B
oulstanding given to BEPL* - {65.18] - - _| _ z Z
= 240.53 14B8.32 - - - 0.06] -
Trade Payables T hseso) _figzsa) — - 1 Tis) -
1.86 - = 0,931 a.02 - = -
Trade Recelvables T4.50 . - = {0.10) - - .
Laans taken ncluding interest 53.00 § - - - - R - - N
accrued {338.18) - - - - - - -
: €,985.88 ) = = = = | b hd
Unsacured Perpetyal sacurities 15 475,68 = - - = - - -
3 i 593.85 - - - -| - - -
Deemad Equity (582.85) - = T - - + -
Rs In crores
WREL TPTCL KPC AGM TPS5L ALCEH YEL KMP
Purchase of Assats = - = - - - - -
Sale of Asséts - = o - 2 - . .
N - 2,579.20 375.92 - - - -
Furchase of Goods - 1 338t (1850 - - - -
Rendaring of servica - = 17"3? 3'5‘3 i 04; = - =
Recaiving of secvices (ind. - . N p . = 331 151
Sitting Feas) ~ - = - - ] = (3.44) (1.68)
Interest expenditure " = N = = 1451 — =
Interest Recgived = = - = - = = -
Equity Cantribution = = = = = = = -
Loan laken - - B - [ C6c.0a) - =
Repald = = = = = w = -
Ladn Repa : - - P < 100,00 - p
Loan Givan = - - = - - = -
Loan Principai receivied = - - = 2 = - -
Unsacured perpetuaf secdrities - - - -] N _ A _
{refer note balow) . - - - - - - - -
Guarantees and collaterais -l - - - - - - .
Given by - - - . - N - -
Guarantess and collaterals - N N - - - ] N
raturned by - . . - - N ] N
Othar Edvity (Deemed Equity) > - - = = - = -
Dividand [ncome - x = = . = - =
Hatances autstanding end of the period
Guarantees arig Collateral -] - - - - - - -
autstandlng given by TRCL - - - - - - 7 -
Guarzntees and Caflaters! -] N - . | | N H
qutstanding given kg EERL* - - - - A - o _
- -| 1,212.18 120,26 - ] 0.45 -
‘Trade Payables - =1 {1.694.48] (47.63) - - (0,21} -
. Q.01 - - - G.03 - = -
Trade Receivables T5.011 - - ~ - — - -
Laans taken including intergst - - - - - _ . "
aceruad - - - - - - - _
Unsecured Perpetual securlties = = = - = = = -
Deemat Equity = 4 - = - - " .

Nates:

Figures In bracket '( )’ relata to the comparative Rgures for the related party transaction for the year ended 3ist March, 2018 and
bajance outstanding are as on 3ist March, 2018,

* Thae dilference is due ta the currency fluciiration on the guarantae of £10 Milllan given to EEPL

~ Sitting feas axclude Goods and Service Tax,

# Energy Eastern Pla. Lid. crased to be a substdary &f the Company with effect fram 27th March, 2019,
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26,8

Earnings Per Share:
Accounting Policy

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Coempany by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by
dividing the net proflt attributable te the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have
beer issued upon conversion of -all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the
proceeds receivable had the equity sharas heen actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the cutstanding
equity shares). Dilutive potentiat equity shares are deemed converted as of the baginning of the pericd, unless issued at a later
date, Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each periad presented.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all perieds presented for any
share splits and bonus shares Issues including for changes effected prior to the approval of the finandial statements by the Board
of Directors.

For the year ended  For the year ended
3ist March, 2019 31st March, 2018

Basic earning per share

Profit/(Loss) after tax attributable Lo equity shareholders {Rs, crore} {1,653.72} (1,783.04)
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding durfng the period 705,50,50,137 608,34,20,000
Namiral vaiue per share {in Rs.) 10.00 10.00
Basic earnings per share (in Rs.) (2.34) (2.93)
Diluted earnings per share

Net profit for the period attributable to the equity shareholders {Rs. crora) (1,653.72) (1,783.04)

Amount used as denominator for basic EPS (ne. of shares) ]

Add: Potential Equity Shares on converslan of loan from sharehaiders (no. of
shares)

Amount used as dénominator for dliuted EPS (ne. of shares)

70550,50,137

70550,50,137

60834,20,000

60834,20,000

Nominal value per shars (in Rs.) 14.00 10.00
Diluted Earnings per share Dilutive/(Ant! Dilutive) {In Rs)) (2.34) (2.93)
(2.93)

Diluted Earnitigs Per Share (in Rs,) {2.34)
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26.9 Restated Financial Staterments far the year ended 31st March, 2018 and as at 1st April, 2017

Restated Balance Sheat as at 31st March, 2018

Ali arnounts are in Rs, crores unless othaerwise stated

Refer | Reported Amount | Restatements Restated Amount
Sub- As at As at
Note | 31st March, 2018 3ist March, 2018
ASSETS
Mori-current Assets
(8) Property, olant and equipment b 16,745,059 1,771.14 14,573.95
(b) Capital Work-in-Progress 20.85 - 24.85
{c) intangible Assets 129,68 - 129.68
{(d} Financia! Assets : Non-current Investments 3.40 - 3.40
{e) Income tax assets (Net) 7.06 - 7.06
{f} Other Non-current Assets 182.19 -~ 182.19
Total Men-current Assets 17,088.27 1,771.14 15,317.13
Current Assets
(a) inventories 763.24 - 763.24
(b) Firancial Assets
(1) Trade Receivables 325.34 - 325.34
(if) Cash and cash Equivalents 11,61 - 11.61
(lii} Bank Balances cther-tham (lii) above - - -
(W} Other financial assets 402.81 - 402.81
(c) Other Current Assets 1.81 " 1.91
Total Current; Assats 1,504.91 - 1,504.91
Total Assats 18,593.18 1,771.14 16,822.04
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) Equity Share Capital 6,083.42 - 6,083.42
() Other Equity a, b (8,176.42) (281.89) (8,458.41)
{2,093.00} (281.99) (2,374.99}
(¢} Unsecured Perpetual Securities 5,476.88 - 5,476.88
Total Equity 3,383.88 (281.99) 3,101.89
LIARILITIES
Non-current Liabilities
{3} Llong term Provisions 9.74 - 9.74
{b) Other Non-current Liabilities b 1,720.42 (1,720.42) B
(c) Defarred Revenue Liability a - 281.9% 281.99
Total Noni-cirrant Liabilities 1,730,185 (1,438.43) 281.73
Currant Liabilities
(2) Financlal Lishilities
{i} Borrowings 10,324 .56 - 10,324.96
(il) Trade Payables
- Total Quistanding dues of micro enterprises and -
small enterprisas 0.54 0.54
- Total Qutstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small énterprises 2,508.58 - 2,508.58
(iil) Other Financial Liabilities 547.49 - 547.49
(b} Shert term Provisions 12.43 - 12.43
{c} other Current Llabilities h 85.14 (50.72) 34.42
Total Current Liabilities 13,479.14 (50.72} 13,428.42
Total Equity and Liabilities 18,593,18 (1,771.14) 16,822.04
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26.9 Restated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018 and as at 1st April, 2017 (Contd.)

Restated Balance sheek as at 1st April, 2017

All amounts ars in Rs. crores unless otherwise stated

Refer | Reported Amount Restaterments Restated Amount
Sub- As at As at
Nate 1st April, 2017 1st April, 2017
ASSETS
Man~current Assets
(3} Property, plant and equipment b 17,495.29 {1,821.87} 15,673.42
(b} Capital Work-in-Progress 27.88 - 27.88
(¢} Intangibie Assets 127.64 - 127.64
(d} Flnancial Assets : Non-current Investments 3.40 - 3,40
{e) Income tax assats (Net) 6.94 - 5.94
{f) Other Nan-current Assets 185.46 - 185.46
Total Nen-current Assets 17,846.61 (1,821.87% 16,024.74
Current Assets
{a) Inventories 510.29 - 510.29
{B) Financial Assets
(I} Investments 116,97 . 116.97
(i#) Trade Receivabies 484.30 - 464.30
(itiy Cash and cash Eguivalenis 64,06 - 64.06
(Iv) Bank Balances other than (iii} above 47.00 - 47.00
(v) Other financial assets 404,27 - 464,27
{c) Other Curtent Assets 1.21 - 1.21
Total Current Assets 1,808.10 - 1,608.10
Total Assets 19,454, 71 (1,821.87) 17,632.84
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equlty Share Capital 6,083.42 - 6,083.42
(b} Other Equity a (6,456.61} (220,28) (6,676.87)
(373.19) (370.28) (593.45)
{c) Unsecured Perpetual Securities 4,459,838 - 4,459.88
Tatal Equity 4,086.68 {220.,26) 3,866.43
LIABILITIES
Mon-current Liahilities
(a} Long term Provisions '10.44 - 10,40
(b) Other Nan-current Liabilities b 1,771.18 (1,771.15) -
(¢} Deferred Revenye Liability a - 220.26 220.26
Totai Non-current Liabilities 1,781.55 {1,550.89} 230.66
Current Liabilities
{a) Financial Liabiiitles
(i} Borrowings 10,195.11 - 10,195.11
{ii} Trade Payables :
- Tatal Qutstanding dues of micré enterprises
and small enterprises 0.59 - 0.53
- Total Qutstanding dues of creditors other than
micro-enterprises and small enterprises 2,411,593 - 2,411.93
(iif). Other Financial Liakilities 874.52 - 874,52
() Short term Provisions 7.28 - 7.28
(c) Other Current Uabilities b 57.04 (50.72) 46.32
Total Current Liabilities 13,586.47 (50,72) 13,535.75
Total Equity and Liabilities 19,454,71, (1,821.87) 17,632.84
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26.9 Restated Financial Statements for the vear ended 31st March, 2018 and as at 1st Aprii, 2017 (Contd.}

Restated Statement of Proft and Loss for the year ended 3i1st March, 2018

All amounts are in Bs. crores unless otherwise stated

Refer Raported Amount Restaternents Restated Amount
Sub- For the year ended For the year ended
Note 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2018
I Revenus from Operations z b 6,356.78 {B5.85) §,270.93
I Other Income 28.53 - 28.53
111 Total Income §,385.31 {85.85} 6,298,486
IV Expenses
Cost of Fuel consumed 5,983.45 - 5,883.45
Employee Beneflis Expense 55.65 - 55.65
Finance Caosts 3 823.41 26,60 850.01
Deprectatlon and Amortisation Expenses b 516.81 (50.72) 466.09
Cther Expenses 416.36 - 416,36
Total Expensas 7,795.68 {24.12) 7,771,586
\ Profit. Before Exceptional Items and Tax {1,410.37) (61.73) {1,472.103
tess: Excentional Items
Impairment of groperty, plant and
equipment and intangible assets (310.94) . (310.94)
VI Profit/{Loss) Before Tax (1,721.31) (61.73) (1,783.04)
VIl Tax Expense - - -
VIIT Profit/{Loss) After Tax- (1,721.31) [61.73) {1,783.04}
IX  Cther Comprehensive Income
(2] Remeasurement of the Defined Benefit Plans 1.50 - 156G
Total Other Comprehensive Income 1,50 - 1.50
X Total Comprehensive Income for the year (1,719.81) (61.73) (1,781.54)
26.9 Reconciliation of Tatal Equity as at 31st March, 2018 and as at 1st April, 2017
Az at As at
31st March, 2018 ist Aprit, 2017
Equity as per Reported Financial Statements
(@) Equity Share Capital 6,083.42 6,083.42
{b) Other Equity {8,176.42) (6,456.61)
(c} WUnsecured Perpetual Securities 5,476.88 4,453.88
3,383.88 4,086.69
(d) Ind A5 115 Impact on Finance cost and Deferred revenue lability (281.99) (220.26)
Equity as per Restated Financial Statements 3,1061.89 3,866,43
26,9 Reconciliation of Tatal Comprehensive Income for the year eanded 31st March, 2018
For the year ended
31st March, 2018
Total Comprehensive Income as per Reported Financial Statements (1,719.81)
(a) Ind AS 115 impact on: .
- Decrease In Revenue from Power Supply (3%.13)
- Increase in Finance Costs ) (26.64) (61,73}
{B) Ind AS 20 impact on:
- Decrease In Other Operating Income {50.72)
« Decreasa in Depreciation 50.72 -
Total Comprehensive Income as per Restated Financial Statements {1,781.54)
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26.9 Restated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018 and as at 1st April, 2017 {Contd.)
a. Adoption of Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contract with Customers

As detailed in Note 3.14, the Company has adopted Ind AS. 115 'Revenue fram contract with custorners' (Ind AS 115} on 1st April, 2017 using the
full retrospective metheod. The application of Ind AS 115 has impacted the recognition of revenue, The impact on the financial statements of the
Company vls-&-vis the numbers reported earller under the previous standards are as follows:

Amount in Rs. Croras
Far the year ended

Particulars 315t &

Ravenue (35.13)
Finance Cost 26,60
Profit before tax (61.73)
et Proflt for the Period (61.73)
Change In Basic/Difuted earnings cer share (3) {0.10)

*Figures in Brackel signify negative impact on the resnective ltem.

Amount in fs, Crores

Particulars 31 As at As'at

: st March, 2018 | .
Equity {281.99} {220.26)
Daferred Revenue Liabiity 281.99 220,26

*Figures in bracket signify hegative impact gn the respectiva item.
b. Adoption of amendment in Ind AS 20 Accounting far Government Grants and Disclosure

In accordance with UMPP policy guidelines (and appropriate notifications of exclse and customs) the machinery, Instruments, apparatus and
appllances ate. reguirad for setting up of ultra-maga/mega power prejects ware exernpt from payment af custorms and excse duty. Earller In
accordance with the Standard, the Company had recognized thesa government grants as deferred Income of Rs, 1,821.87 ¢rores under Other
Ligbilitles (including Rs, 50.72 crores shown under current liabilities) as at ist April 2017, As detailed In Note 3,14, the Company fas iow opted to
present the gavernment grant by deducting the same from the carrylng amaunt of the asset. The impact on the financial statements of the

Company vis-2-vis the numbers reported earller undar the pravious standard are as fallows:

Amount in Rs. Crores

Far the year ended

Particulars 31
Other Operating Incame (50.72)
Depraciation 53.72

*Fiaures In bracket slonify neqativa finpact on the respective itam,

Amount it Rs, Crores

Particulars a1 As at As'at
Property, Plant and Equipment {1.771.14 (1,821.87)
Deferred revenue arising_from Gavernment Grant (1,771.14) (1.821.87%

*Fiqures in bracket stanify neqative Impack on the respective Item,

26,1¢  Significant Events after the Reporting Perjod

There-were no significant adjusting events that occurred subsequent to the reporting pertad other than the events disclosed in the relevant notes,

26.11  The financial statemants were approved by the board of directors on 22nd April, 2019

In terms of our report attached,

For SRBC&COLLP
Charterad Accountants
ICAL Firm Registration Number: 321&1@%&{5300003
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